
1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, March 04, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Minister David Brooks, InterChange Freedom Institute, Richmond) 
 
Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to 2014 FISH-tastic Volunteers.  (Lydia Acosta, Recreation Programs 
Coordinator) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for February 04, 2014. (Cernosek) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on authorization to sell the proposed list of surplus property items to be 
included in the on-line auction. (Cernosek) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1765, a Resolution to terminate the General Services 
Contract for Street Sweeping Services by and between the City and Sweeping Services of Texas – 
Operating L.P.; and, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, any 
and/or all necessary documentation regarding same. (Maresh) 
 



2 of 3 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1764, a Resolution authorizing the sale and 
conveyance of certain real property generally described as a 0.4821 acre tract being a portion of 
Carlisle Street as dedicated by the Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the 
Map Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, and, a parcel containing 0.1469 acres, being all of a called sixteen (16) foot wide alley 
as dedicated by the Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the Map Records of 
Fort Bend County, Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; 
reserving a public utility easement for the City of Rosenberg; authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, all documentation necessary to facilitate said sale and conveyance of 
certain real property as described above; and, containing other provisions relating to the subject. 
(Tanner) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church, a 
subdivision of 4.6750 acres, or 203,644 square feet of land, being a partial replat of Lots 1-8, 11-16 and 
a portion of Lots 9 & 10, Block 8, Lots 10-16 and portions of Lots 5-8, Block 5, Kaffenberger Addition, 
recorded under Volume 6, Page 16, Plat Records of Fort Bend County, in the Henry Scott League, 
Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves, 0 lots. (Tanner) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-12, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by amending Section 3-3(c)(1) of Article I of Chapter 3 thereof to provide for an 
exception to the prohibition of alcohol consumption in the Rosenberg Downtown Area during 
permitted special events; and providing for severability. (Kanak) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

2. Consideration of and action on Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ended September 
30, 2013. (Vasut) 
 

3. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1762, a Resolution acknowledging the Acknowledgement 
and Assignment of Rights Pursuant to Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract, by and among 
Woodcreek Mortgage Corporation, 18 Reddy-Patel, Ltd., and LGI Homes-Texas, L.L.C., for Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 147; and, authorizing the City Manager to execute any and/or all necessary 
documentation regarding same. (Tanner) 
 

4. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-11, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by 
adding “Klare Avenue, Koeblen Road, and Scott Road” to Section 28-160(a) of Article IV of Chapter 28 
thereof, as streets within the City upon which it is unlawful to operate a truck as defined in Section 28-159 of the 
Code of Ordinances; providing for the installation of “No Truck” signs indicating the boundaries of the no truck 
designations along Klare Avenue, Koeblen Road and Scott Road; providing a penalty in an amount of not less 
than $1.00 nor more than $200.00 for each violation of any provision hereof; and providing for severability. 
(Maresh) 
 

5. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1759, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Engineering Services Agreement for the engineering and surveying services for 
the FM 2977 16-inch Waterline Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank, by and between the 
City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount of $83,000.00. (Maresh) 
  

6. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1760, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and 
on behalf of the City, Amendment 2 to: Security Services Contract between Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District and the City for police services provided by Rosenberg Police Officers. (Warren) 
 

7. Announcements. 

8. Adjournment. 
 



3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
John Maresh, Acting City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need 
of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   
 



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation 
to 2014 FISH-tastic Volunteers.  













 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   









General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – February 04, 2014 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

 CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 4th day of February, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Lora Lenzsch  City Attorney 
Jeff Trinker  Executive Director of Support Services 
John Maresh  Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Joyce Vasut  Executive Director for Administrative Services 
Angela Fritz  Communications Director 
Dallis Warren  Interim Police Chief 
Rachelle Kanak  Interim Economic Development Director 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Lisa Olmeda  Human Resources Director 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development  
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
John Johnson  Police Officer 
Tommy Havelka  Police Officer 
Kaye Supak  Executive Assistant 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 
Texas Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Pastor Frankie Rodriguez, Living Stones Church, Sugar Land gave the invocation and Scout Josh Hicks, Troop 
1656, led the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS. 
Mayor Morales and Councilor Benton presented Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards to:  
Present: 

• Rodney Hardegree 1201 Alamo Street 
• John and Carol Moore 5914 Homestead Road 

 

 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION TO THE COASTAL PRAIRIE CHAPTER – TEXAS 
MASTER NATURALISTS FOR THEIR CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE SEABOURNE PARK ECOSYSTEM 
RESTORATION PROJECT. 
Mayor Morales presented a Certificate of Appreciation to the Coastal Prairie Chapter – Texas Master Naturalists 
for their contributions to the Seabourne Park Ecosystem Restoration Project. Karl Baumgartner and several Texas 
Master Naturalists accepted the Certificate of Appreciation. 
 



 
PAGE 2 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

PRESENTATION OF THE HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL (H-GAC) PARKS AND NATURAL 
AREAS AWARDS 2013 – HONORABLE MENTION FOR SEABOURNE PARK ECOSYSTEM RESTORATION 
PROJECT. 
Mayor Morales presented the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) Parks and Natural Areas Awards 2013 – 
Honorable Mention for Seabourne Park Ecosystem Restoration Project to Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation 
Director. Notification of the recognition was received from H-GAC in a letter dated November 26, 2013. A copy of 
the letter was included in the agenda packet. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

The following speakers addressed Council under the Comments from the Audience. 
Carol Moore, 5914 Homestead Road, Rosenberg, Texas: 

• I am here tonight to give you an update on Suburban Estates.  You all know the song and title “What a 
Difference a Day Makes”, well tonight I can report to you “what a difference a stop sign makes”.  In just a 
little over a month since stop signs and reduced speed limits signs were put into place, there has been a 
significant change in our neighborhood.  This has certainly slowed down the traffic.  It is much safer for the 
students walking to school and for residents backing out of their driveways.  Our neighborhood cannot be 
compared to any other subdivision street or whatever else critics want to compare us to in the City.  Any 
criticism on our stop signs from non-residents of this neighborhood should be dropped by the wayside.  
The action of Council to proceed with stop signs was a great compromise of all residents of this 
neighborhood.  Everyone who wanted Homestead Road reopened got their wish; therefore, this should be 
the end of this on-going saga.  The end result is we have a safer neighborhood and we are getting back 
the neighborhood we once had.  Former Councilwoman, Fran Naylor had a very good response letter in 
the January 30, 2014 edition of the Fort Bend Herald.  She has given me permission to quote her last two 
paragraphs of her letter which deserves to be acknowledged.  It reads as follows:  “As Rosenberg 
continues to grow, the City may need to look at these types of requests and take action to encourage 
drivers to either slow down or go to streets meant to be used as thoroughfares. New subdivisions are 
planned in ways that ensure that safe travel in residential areas.  The older parts of town may need a little 
relief.”  I commend all of you on Council who responded to our need for help.  To all of City government 
from City Manager, Mayor, Interim Police Chief, and all Council Members thank you for your commitment 
to the City.  I would also like to say thanks to Assistant City Manager, John Maresh; City Secretary, Linda 
Cernosek; and Citizen Relations Coordinator, Karen Zwahr.  Over the last two years, all of you have been 
so helpful, polite and professional. 
 

Mike Parsons, 2635 Sequoia Lane, Rosenberg, Texas: 
• It is somewhat awkward as well as painful to publically criticize an individual and friend, whom I 

encouraged to run in the first place as well as reelection. However; in my tenure of Council “close 
observation” since 2000 I feel it important to do so with clear equality. 

• In the January 21, 2014 Council Meeting, I found myself speaking on the Planning Commission Resolution 
regarding the Voluntary Groups Meeting ban on Wednesday’s based on religious prejudice and majority 
rule. 

• I, the balance of City Council, the staff and the audience were misled when we were told that two of the 
Planning Commissioner’s had redacted their vote and that, in effect, the vote of that voluntary group was 
not 5 against and 1 for the ban. In effect changed the vote to 3 for and 3 against. 

• A couple of issues struck me as odd. The first was the fact that said Councilperson didn’t contact all of the 
members of the Planning Commission. The second was the two Commissioners he mentioned had not 
told the balance of the Commission they had changed their minds. 

• I was somewhat enraged, not because the Commissioners changed their minds, but because they didn’t 



 
PAGE 3 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

have the common decency to advise their fellow citizens, with whom they work for the long term benefit of 
Rosenberg of that decision. Thus, I emailed them when I got home after the meeting. Within 24 hours I 
received an email from both assuring me that they never recanted their vote or opinion on the resolution 
via email. They went on to state at the Planning Commission Meeting of January 22, 2014, in the 
announcement section that not only did they not recant they would vote for the resolution again. 

• Do I think, and I will be kind, that the “misrepresentation of fact” would have changed the Council’s mind? 
Absolutely not. My opinion is that the original decision was in favor and benefit of two of the “current 
Council’s Coalition”, without regard for the majority of members of the Park Committee or other 
Committees, Commissions or Task Forces, and therefor would be ignored and upheld. However; you 
define “misrepresentation of fact”, which the Planning Commission has seen twice this year by members 
of Council, it is a matter of trust. 

• I would suggest that the Councilman who clearly “misrepresented fact” apologize to his fellow Council 
Members, the Planning Commission, the staff and those citizens of Rosenberg, whom were in the 
audience on January 21, 2014. I apologized to my fellow Planning Commissioners, to whom I sent my 
outraged email, on the first opportunity to see them, which was the Planning Commission Meeting on 
January 22. I am fully aware that this type of conversation may well limit my tenure on the Planning 
Commission. But, if it results in honesty within the Council Chamber it will be a fitting end to an individual 
who will have served for eleven years attempting to envision what Rosenberg needs to do to be viable and 
an attracting area for businesses and people 25 years in the future. It is an on-going project I assure you, 
while we watch Fort Bend County grow exponentially toward our City. Thank you. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular 
Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 07, 
2014. 
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1749, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE 
TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT OF WATER UNDER THE BRAZOS RIVER AUTHORITY SYSTEM 
WATER AVAILABILITY AGREEMENT, BY AND AMONG THE CITY, BRAZOS RIVER 
AUTHORITY, AND GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY. 
Executive Summary:  On June 07, 2011, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1326, 
authorizing the City Manager to execute an Agreement to assign a portion of the City’s 2011, 
2012, 2013, and 2014 allocations of Brazos River Authority (BRA) surface water supply to the Gulf 
Coast Water Authority (GCWA) at the same rate paid to the BRA. The assignment is subject to 
BRA consent on an annual basis. The Temporary Consent to Assignment Agreement has been 
approved for each of the prior years of 2011 - 2013.    
 
The City’s annual allocation of BRA surface water is four thousand five hundred (4,500) acre feet. 
The Agreement under consideration provides the BRA consent to assign four thousand three 
hundred eighty (4,380) acre feet for the time period from January 01, 2014, to December 31, 
2014.  
 
The GCWA is required to reimburse the City for the assigned water at the same rate charged by 
the BRA. For FY2014, the BRA rate is $65.65/acre foot for a total of $295,425.00. By assigning 
the surface water allocation to GCWA, the City will be able to recoup approximately $287,547.00. 
These dollars will be used to help fund the alternative water supply projects currently under 
consideration to comply with the Fort Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce groundwater 
withdrawals by thirty percent (30%) in 2016. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1749, with the Agreement attached as Exhibit 
“A”, as presented. 
 



 
PAGE 4 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-05, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 (B) AND 
(D), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28, STOP 
STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 28-41 (B) AND (D) OF 
ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN 
AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY 
PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary: During the January 21, 2014 meeting, City Council discussed the proposed 
installation of four-way stop signs at the intersection of Avenue L and Millie Street. City Council did 
take action directing the installation of four-way stop signs at this intersection. 

 
Staff has prepared an Ordinance that deletes the above listed intersection from the two-way stop 
sign designations and adds said intersection to the four-way stop sign designations. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-05 as presented. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION 
NORTH SECTION NINE, A SUBDIVISION OF 15.118 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE 
WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, CITY OF ROSENBERG (PARTIAL), FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS; 66 LOTS, 0 RESERVES, 4 BLOCKS. 
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Nine is a proposed 
subdivision consisting of 15.1 acres and sixty-six (66) single-family residential lots.  The location of 
the Plat is off of Conchola Lane, in the northwest corner of Bonbrook Plantation.  The proposed 
Plat is located largely within the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is fully within Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 155 (MUD No. 155).  Part of Block 2 (see Lots 4-10) is located 
within the City Limits. 

 
The Plat is not in conflict with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation (see attached), 
which indicates a typical lot size of fifty-five feet (55’) for this area of the development.  The 
majority of the proposed lots are fifty-five-foot (55’) lots.  Eighteen (18) of the lots are sixty feet 
(60’) or greater in width as noted in the Lot Area Summary.  Six (6) of the lots are cul-de-sac or 
“knuckle” lots that are approximately fifty-five feet (55’) as measured at the front building line, but 
only forty feet (40’) at the right-of-way, indicating they are fifty-feet or greater (50’+) lots. 

 
All subdivisions platted so far in Bonbrook Plantation have been in compliance with the approved 
Land Plan.  According to the Land Plan, at build-out, the development will contain 216 (18%) fifty-
foot lots, 489 (40%) fifty-five-foot lots, and 515 (42%) sixty-five-foot lots, and a total of 1,220 lots.  
It appears that 835 lots—or 68 percent of the total 1,220 lots—have been platted at this time. 

 
The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the 
Planning Commission on October 23, 2013.  It is not in conflict with the Development Agreement 
for MUD No. 155 or with the “Subdivision” Ordinance.  The Planning Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat on November 20, 2013.  Staff recommends approval of 
the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Nine. 
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-07, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING SECTION 16-171 OF ARTICLE IV OF CHAPTER 16 
THEREOF AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 16-171, PROVIDING FOR 
DEFINITIONS; BY ADDING NEW SECTIONS 16-184 AND 16-186, ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES 
FOR AGGRESSIVE SOLICITATION AND PROVIDING A PENALTY; AND BY RENUMBERING 
SECTIONS 16-185 AND 16-187. 
Executive Summary: During the January 28, 2014 meeting, City Council discussed proposed 
changes to Code of Ordinances Chapter 16, Art. IV –Itinerant Vendors, Solicitors and Peddlers. 

 
At that meeting, City Council indicated that they had no changes to the proposed Ordinance 
revisions. Staff has prepared an Ordinance that adds a definition of aggressive solicitation and 
creates a violation that carries a penalty of a fine up to $500. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-07 as presented. 
 



 
PAGE 5 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

Councilor Grigar requested to move Item C to the Regular Agenda. Mayor Morales moved the 
item to the Regular Agenda as Item 2A. 
 
Councilor Benton requested to move Item E to the Regular Agenda. Mayor Morales moved the 
item to the Regular Agenda as Item 2B. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Items 
A, B, and D on the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2A. This item was formerly Item C. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-05, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 (B) AND (D), STOP SIGNS 
DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND 
SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 28-41 (B) AND (D) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 
OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND, 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 
Executive Summary: During the January 21, 2014 meeting, City Council discussed the proposed 
installation of four-way stop signs at the intersection of Avenue L and Millie Street. City Council did take 
action directing the installation of four-way stop signs at this intersection. 
 
Staff has prepared an Ordinance that deletes the above listed intersection from the two-way stop sign 
designations and adds said intersection to the four-way stop sign designations.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-05 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Grigar asked this item to be pulled into the Regular Agenda because of the outcome 
of the vote at the last meeting and did not want to say no to all the Consent Agenda items, so 
he wanted to vote on this item individually. 

• Councilor Benton stated we heard some comments from Carol Moore that were precise.  
Before he was on City Council, he contacted Councilor Grigar about these intersections which 
were four (4) way intersections without any stop signs at all.  Councilor Benton addressed 
Council in 2001-2003 and the Council at that time took action to install stop signs, but they that 
live in this neighborhood would say they put them in the wrong direction, because they put 
them east/west, instead of north/south, which protected those going north/south and now use 
this street as a drag strip.  It was not as easy as some made it sound to get Council approval 
or to get any action on this stop sign.  It was in fact a process that took at least two and a half 
years.  There are dozens and dozens of more intersections, I feel, that need to be addressed.  
I would like to note that studies are not required, they are not required by law to have a study 
as far as my knowledge, unless it is at an intersection that connects with a state street, is that a 
correct statement? 

• John Maresh stated as he read the State Traffic Manual, it addresses stop signs at any 
intersection.  

• Councilor Benton stated he spoke to Texas Municipal League to their legal counsel, and he 
was told that it is not required. 

• John Maresh stated he cannot speak as to what TML advised him, but the information in the 
traffic manual generally states that a study should be done to document the need or warrant of 
that stop sign. 

• Councilor Benton stated that if we do not do a study, we are breaking the law?  
• Lora Lenzsch, City Attorney, stated that Section 2b.07 of the Texas Manual of the Uniform 

Traffic Control Device, does state that for a traffic control device, such as a stop sign, a study 
needs to be done.  Are you breaking the law?  I think last time I explained the situation.  When 
you charge someone with a violation, one of the elements is that the sign is lawfully placed.  
Arguably, does the City have the authority on their own, without anything to substantiate the 
sign to place it there—that would be an argument for the Judge to decide, if that would come 
up.  I am asked to go into the courts to prosecute and one of the elements in running a stop 



 
PAGE 6 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

sign if someone had a trial, it would be I would have to prove that the sign is lawfully placed 
there.  Usually, if the issue comes up to ask for a study, rarely but it has come up.  If there isn’t 
a study the judge is going to dismiss the case. 

• Councilor Benton asked if there is passing or failing with a study or is it just for your 
information? 

• Lora Lenzsch advised that the manual provides what the study needs to show.  It gives you the 
standards.  You don’t need to guess on it.  There is a percentage you have to hit, how many 
cars, at how many speeds, and how many times at that intersection. 

• Councilor Benton asked if a study has been done at this intersection.  John Maresh stated it 
probably has, but it has been some time. 

• Councilor Benton stated he asked for it, after he had an accident.  Charles Kalkomey stated 
the last study at this intersection was done in 2011.  We haven’t been asked to do a study 
since then. 

• Councilor Benton stated we did a study in 2011 and there was no passing or failing, so it is up 
to the discretion of the Council whether or not we wish to install a stop sign there. 

• Lora Lenzsch answered she did not know what the study showed.  Sometimes the study 
makes a conclusion at the end. 

• Charles Kalkomey stated the way the manual is written the study defines certain warrant 
conditions that will warrant the placement of the stop sign, just like there are warrant conditions 
that will warrant the placement of a traffic light, and those are the conditions we test against to 
see if a stop sign is warranted. 

• Councilor Benton asked if a fatality or several accidents warrant a particular device.  Charles 
Kalkomey answered there is one of the warrants that has to do with the number of accidents in 
the previous three (3) year period, I believe.  

• Councilor Benton stated this is what he is trying to avoid.  Charles Kalkomey stated that is not 
the way the warrant is written--that is the way TXDOT wrote the manual. 

• Councilor Benton stated if there is no prohibition in having the stop sign, we heard statement 
from someone tonight what a world of difference a day makes or a stop sign makes. 

• Lora Lenzsch stated, “I advised you what the issue is, I am not saying do it or don’t do it, I am 
saying these are the issues that surround the placement of a stop sign.  There is a 
standardized manual that has been provided throughout the State of Texas for placement of 
stop signs.  It does specifically say an engineer study for traffic control devices, but again, if a 
stop sign is there-it is there.” 

• Councilor Benton stated we don’t want to do anything to break the law. 
• Lora Lenzsch stated she thinks the problem will start arising if you start putting several of these 

stop signs out without a study, then the City will be in a situation where eventually people are 
going to start understanding that some of these signs are not warranted. 

• Councilor Benton stated we had this discussion before about Homestead Road, about stop 
signs, and you said you can’t answer for other cities, but think of the logic, you get little towns 
like Orchard and Needville. 

• Councilor Benton asked Charles Kalkomey what the cost is for a low budget study of these 
stop signs.  Charles Kalkomey stated $500-$600. 

• Lora Lenzsch stated these cities do studies, they just don’t hire an engineer and they use the 
manual or use their Public Works Director who has been there for years and has done these 
studies.  The manual dictates how to do the studies and maybe some of the cities are not 
doing studies—the stop signs are just there.  I am educating in the fact that many people do 
not understand – is a stop sign legally posted there.  People can go that extra step and they 
do.   

• Councilor Benton is trying to get a legal opinion because he is getting mixed messages. 
• Lora Lenzsch stated she is not saying do not put a stop sign out, I am saying as your 

prosecutor, when I go into the court, there will be stop signs not supported by a traffic study 
and if that is the case, the police are not authorized to issue citations.  Does the general public 
know that? 

• Councilor Benton stated he is not here to get something over on the general public, I am trying 
to save someone from getting killed. 

• Councilor Benton stated when the time comes, he would move that we approve these stop 
signs. 

• Councilor McConathy asked Charles Kalkomey if the signs on page 2-8, attached to the 
Ordinance, the signs both two way and four way stop signs, you are saying that all of these 



 
PAGE 7 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

signs before they were placed had a traffic study to justify their position in installation? 
• Charles Kalkomey stated back many years ago, the City undertook a project to identify 

intersections with stop signs, because we came to the realization that not every stop sign on 
the street was contained in the ordinance.  At that time, we prepared a map of all the stop 
signs in the city and all the intersections.  Council made a policy decision that said every 
intersection shall have at least one traffic control device.  In other words, if it’s a T-intersection 
the street coming into the T would have a stop sign.  If it was a four (4) way intersection, at 
least one of the cross streets would have a stop sign.  We gave preference to north-south 
movement of traffic if there was a decision to be made which way it was to go.  We prepared a 
map and Council adopted those stop sign placements in one big ordinance.  Ever since that 
time, stop sign placements have been done with traffic studies as far as I am aware.  

• Councilor McConathy stated that if any one of these stop signs were to contest the ticket, they 
could get out of it, because it was not done by a traffic study. 

• Lora Lenzsch stated that is up to the judge to make that determination, but it has happened—
not often and it surprises you, because they will ask for the traffic study for that particular 
intersection.  Sometimes, the city will have the study and sometimes they will have a study.  
Councilor Benton is correct, not every sign, not only in Rosenberg, but throughout the State of 
Texas every sign is supposed to be supported by a traffic study. 

• Mayor Morales asked in new developments, don’t new developments have to do certain traffic 
studies to qualify for certain traffic control devices? 

• Charles Kalkomey stated in the newer developments following the policy of council where 
there needs to be a stop sign at an intersection, we make sure those stop signs are placed and 
the ordinances are changed at the appropriate time.  The major intersections of developments 
where they enter out onto Reading Road for example, those are obviously stop signs.  I think 
some of the TIA’s done for those developments have indicated that, but I am sure there may 
be some that did not, but one of the warrants for a traffic sign would be an entrance into a 
major highway or roadway, you always want to have a stop sign so that one is not necessarily 
needing a study to place because it’s one of those warrant conditions that are on the books.  
It’s the ones you don’t know if it’s warranted or not is where the study comes in handy. 

• Councilor Bolf stated besides Ms. Moore, she has heard from others who have said that 
putting in stop signs has helped a great deal, it has helped on the cut through traffic and I know 
that sometimes studies can be a big benefit, but sometimes depending on the area of the 
neighborhood, we can rely on the common sense of the people who have lived there twenty 
(20) years and have seen the traffic and I agree with what we did last week and what we are 
doing today. 

• Councilor Grigar didn’t mean for it to get into this depth of a conversation again.  We have 
already done this and all I wanted to do is take it out of the Consent Agenda because of the 
outcome of the last vote.  I didn’t want to vote “no” on all the Consent Agenda items.  We 
already know how everyone up here feels and all I want to do is pull it into the Regular Agenda 
and have a vote of “no” for myself. 

• Councilor Pena stated we already made our decision on this, and I am going to stand by it. 
• Councilor Euton stated she didn’t say it before, but she will say it this time, I did vote against it 

before.  I talked to some residents who were not on the petition, and they said it is an “iffy” 
thing, but it’s probably a good idea and since the intersection before has a four (4)-way stop, I 
felt that a traffic study would help determine whether an additional four (4) way stop just one 
block down would be of any benefit and that is why I had voted no the first time. 

• Mayor Morales stated he voted no.  Without the traffic study again as he said that evening, we 
take these seriously, but we have to have some type of criteria to base it on.  Just like 
Homestead Road, the traffic studies that were done, made my decision because of the fact we 
saw that 47% of the traffic coming through Homestead Road were not residents in that area. 
There was some criteria to be able to base that decision.  As far as this particular item at Millie 
Street, again, that area had the traffic study in 2011, but should have been updated and based 
on that, there would be some criteria to decide whether it would be warranted or not after 
hearing what the residents had to say.  Again, as our legal counsel said, we can make that 
decision up here, but it could be challenged by a lawyer.  I think going forward, that we should 
have some type of mechanism in place that warrants whatever type of traffic calming device 
that we provide.  Again, we should listen to our citizens if there is a request, but I think there is 
some criteria to be done.  As I stated that night, on my own street, Bryan Road, the residents 
did a petition and did not ask me to lower the speed limit.  I told them the City has a policy that 
we do a traffic study and what the traffic study shows, we do.  That traffic study showed that a 



 
PAGE 8 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

portion of Bryan Road needed to be reduced.  The other portion from Spacek Road to FM 
2977 (Minnonite Road) needed to stay at the 45 mph.  I would not have known to make that 
decision.  If they would have said to lower to 40 mph, not being a traffic engineer, we probably 
would have lowered the entire street to 40 mph, so I think we need to have some type of 
criteria to make our decisions on.  This particular item did not agree without the traffic study at 
that time, but this item is to put it into a four (4)-way stop sign. 

• Lora Lenzsch clarified that this vote is to pass the Ordinance placing the stop signs in at Millie 
Street and Avenue L. 
 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Ordinance 
No. 2014-05, An Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by deleting all of Section 28-41 (b) and 
(d), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting 
therefor a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28 thereof; providing a 
penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any provision hereof; 
repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; and, providing for 
severability.  Upon voting, the motion passed by a vote of 4-3 as follows:  Ayes:  Councilors Benton, 
McConathy, Pena, and Bolf.  Noes:  Mayor Morales, Councilors Euton and Grigar. 
 

2B. This item was formerly Item E. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-07, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING SECTION 16-171 OF ARTICLE IV OF CHAPTER 16 THEREOF 
AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 16-171, PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; BY 
ADDING NEW SECTIONS 16-184 AND 16-186, ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR AGGRESSIVE 
SOLICITATION AND PROVIDING A PENALTY; AND BY RENUMBERING SECTIONS 16-185 AND 16-
187. 
Executive Summary: During the January 28, 2014 meeting, City Council discussed proposed 
changes to Code of Ordinances Chapter 16, Art. IV –Itinerant Vendors, Solicitors and Peddlers. 

 
At that meeting, City Council indicated that they had no changes to the proposed Ordinance revisions. 
Staff has prepared an Ordinance that adds a definition of aggressive solicitation and creates a violation 
that carries a penalty of a fine up to $500. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-07 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Benton thanked staff for the work done on this item pertaining to panhandling. He 
asked Dallis Warren, Interim Police Chief for a brief explanation of the item. This was brought 
to the attention of Council Members by citizens. 

• Dallis Warren explained this ordinance changes the definition of solicitation to include 
panhandling which is asking for money or anything of value without selling it. It does not outlaw 
asking for money it outlaws certain behaviors which would be aggressive panhandling such as 
continuing to question and ask people after they refuse and following them or doing anything 
that makes them uncomfortable. It also outlaws doing it in particular areas, such as banks, bus 
stations, roadways, school areas. It would limit the types of behavior people could engage in 
when soliciting and limits the areas in which solicitation and panhandling could occur. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Ordinance No. 
2014-07, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by deleting Section 16-171 of Article IV of Chapter 
16 thereof and substituting therefor a new Section 16-171, providing for definitions; by adding new Sections 
16-184 and 16-186, establishing guidelines for aggressive solicitation and providing a penalty; and by 
renumbering Sections 16-185 and 16-187.  
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Grigar stated he was not at the previous meeting and asked how this is going to be 
enforced? Policemen will not be there all the time. A panhandler will not ask for our ordinance. 
How do you give someone a ticket at an entrance or exit of a bank and you know they are 
soliciting? 

• Dallis Warren stated in most violations of this type with people going door-to-door soliciting or 
panhandling we rely on the public to let us know about that. When we go out and identify what 
they are doing, the complainant will tell us if they are harassing them or blocking the roadway, 



 
PAGE 9 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

sidewalks and doing it in an area that is prohibited. They could get a citation. All of our officers 
will be aware of this and if they see someone at an intersection on a public right-of-way it is 
outlawed entirely in those places. It does not matter if it is aggressive or not it is still a violation 
of panhandling and soliciting in those areas and we can take action without a complaint.  
 

Upon voting the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2. HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT 
TO REFURBISH A FISHING PIER IN SEABOURNE CREEK NATURE PARK, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary:  On January 23, 2014, Josh Hicks of Troop 1656 presented a proposed Eagle 
Scout Project (Project) to be placed in Seabourne Creek Nature Park to the Parks and Recreation 
Board (Board).  After reviewing his presentation regarding the proposal to refurbish a fishing pier in 
Seabourne Creek Nature Park, the Board unanimously recommended the Project plan for approval as 
presented. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project at Seabourne Creek Nature Park 
based upon Josh Hick’s presentation and the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director gave an overview of the item. 
• Josh Hicks of Troop 1656 presented the proposed Eagle Scout Project. 
• Council thanked John Hicks for his work on the Project. 

 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve a proposed 
Eagle Scout Project to refurbish a fishing pier in Seabourne Creek Nature Park. The motion carried by 
a unanimous vote. 
 

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS AN INDEPENDENT ANALYSIS REPORT OF CONTACT DATA 
COLLECTED BY THE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary:  In accordance with Senate Bill 1074, more commonly known as the “Texas Racial 
Profiling Data Collection Law”, all state law enforcement agencies are required to submit a report to their 
governing body – whether a county or municipality.  The report must contain totals on racial profiling data, as 
well as analysis of the prevalence of racial profiling.  The report has been provided to City Council under 
separate cover and will be available for public review in the City Secretary’s office. 
 
Dr. Alex del Carmen will be present at the meeting to discuss his independent assessment of the data 
collected. 
 

• Dallis Warren, Interim Police Chief introduced Dr. Alex del Carmen of Del Carmen Consulting, 
LLC. 

• Dr. Alex del Carmen gave a presentation regarding the Independent Analysis Report of 
Contact Data Collected by the Police Department for Calendar year 2013. 

• An overview of the Annual Contact Report for 2013 was provided. 
• Recommendations 

o Collect and analyze data on searches 
o Provide advanced training on racial profiling to all officers 

• Mayor Morales thanked Dr. del Carmen for the report. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1751, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 
14-06 IN THE AMOUNT OF $65,063.00, FOR THE ADDITION OF A PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
POSITION. 
Executive Summary:  Budget Amendment 14-06, in the amount of $65,063.00, is presented to allocate 
funding for the addition of a Public Works Director position. 
 
On Wednesday, January 29, 2014, staff met with the Finance/Audit Committee to discuss the need for 
additional staff to manage the many functions and projects of the Public Works and Utilities 



 
PAGE 10 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

Departments.  The current Public Works Director, who is managing streets, drainage, water and 
wastewater operations, will be reclassed as Utility Director and manage only the water and wastewater 
operations.  City staff is recommending the creation of a position for a Public Works Director, and 
requests approval of the Budget Amendment to fill the new position for the remainder of FY2014.  Since 
the current position’s salary was split between General Fund - Public Works and the Water/Wastewater 
Fund, the Budget Amendment will also have to be split between these two funds.  The Finance/Audit 
Committee recommended approval of the new position.  
 
Budget Amendment 14-06 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1751 to fund the Public Works 
Director position for the remainder of FY2014.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1735 
as presented. 
 

• Joyce Vasut, Finance Director read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R-1751. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1751, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 14-06 in the amount of $65,063.00, for the addition of a Public Works Director position. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-06,  AN ORDINANCE FINDING 
AND DETERMINING THAT PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY NO LONGER REQUIRE 
THE CONTINUED EXISTENCE OF A 0.4821 ACRE TRACT BEING A PORTION OF CARLISLE 
STREET AS DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, 
PAGE 16 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE HENRY 
SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND, A PARCEL 
CONTAINING 0.1469 ACRE, BEING ALL OF A CALLED SIXTEEN (16) FOOT WIDE ALLEY AS 
DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, PAGE 16 OF 
THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE HENRY SCOTT 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND CONTAINING OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 
Executive Summary:  On July 10, 2013, Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Church) 
approached the City and had a pre-construction meeting regarding the redevelopment of their property 
to include a new sanctuary.  The Church owns the majority of the property bounded by Mulcahy Street, 
FM 723, and Avenues D and E.  A vicinity map depicting property ownership is attached.  In addition to 
the new development, part of their reason for meeting with the City was to request the City’s release of 
Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the alley between Carlisle and Mulcahy Streets, to 
facilitate their development.  The reasons stated were for security purposes, including potentially 
“gating” the street and alley, and to avoid issues with setbacks from property lines.  A vicinity map and 
metes and bounds and survey exhibits of the right-of-way tracts are attached. 
 
The City stated that a request to abandon the right-of-way would be required in writing (see attached) 
and that the City would have to investigate utilities, property ownership, and other issues to formally 
respond. 
 
Staff investigated and found (1) that there was a tract abutting Carlisle Street that is not owned by the 
Church and (2) the following utilities in the proposed rights-of-way: 

• Carlisle Street:  City water line; CenterPoint overhead utilities and streetlights 
• Alley:  City sanitary sewer; CenterPoint gas and overhead electric, and potential Comcast and 

AT&T utilities 
 
As a result of these findings, it was staff’s suggestion to the Church that (1) the portion of right-of-way 
abutting a separate property owner not be abandoned, (2) that any rights-of-way released by the City 
be kept at a minimum as utility easements, and (3) that emergency access be kept on Carlisle between 
Avenues D and E.  Staff has also communicated to the Church that by Ordinance the City cannot incur 
any costs associated with the right-of-way abandonment and that the property must be appraised.  As 
with other similar cases, the Church would be responsible for the cost of the appraisal and for payment 
to the City in an amount equal to the appraised value.  Finally, staff has communicated to the Church 
that they must coordinate with CenterPoint, Comcast and AT&T regarding Letters of No Objection to 
the right-of-way abandonment.  Staff was of the opinion that keeping the rights-of-way as utility 
easements would prevent issues with these utilities.  At this time, the Church has secured Letters of No 



 
PAGE 11 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

Objection from all of the above utilities.  The letters are attached as documentation. 
 
With all of the above requirements having been met, staff does not object to the City abandoning the 
proposed rights-of-way because the subject portions of right-of-way would serve only the Church, and 
emergency access and access to utilities by the City would be kept.  Per Section 24-1 of the Code of 
Ordinances (attached), abandonment of City rights-of-way requires City Council action following a 
review and recommendation by the Planning Commission.  The Planning Commission unanimously 
recommended approval of this item on October 23, 2013.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 
No. 2014-06. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Travis Tanner, Planning Director explained the Executive Summary. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Grigar stated it is good for redevelopment on that side of town. On Carlisle Street 
where the one parcel is not owned by the Church, what is the reason to keep that portion of 
Carlisle Street instead of using Avenue E as an access? 

• Travis Tanner stated we were erring on the side of caution because it does have frontage on 
Carlisle Street. The way the Ordnance is stated now it does not allow us to abandon right-of-
way that they have access to currently. 

• Councilor Pena asked if an easement will be obtained by the utilities. How will the street be 
identified on Carlisle? Will it be blocked off or is the Church planning to block that off? 

• Travis Tanner stated yes. Easement will be shown on the plat and easements are part of the 
Ordinance before you tonight that the City will retain access for those utilities. The area was 
pointed out and will still be Carlisle and public right-of-way. The area of private property was 
pointed out on the map. The City will be releasing the right-of-way to the property owner.  

• Councilor Euton stated it looks good and it will be great thing for the Church to be able to use 
all that property. She looks forward to that development. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Ordinance 
No. 2014-06,  an Ordinance finding and determining that public convenience and necessity no longer 
require the continued existence of a 0.4821 acre tract being a portion of Carlisle Street as dedicated by 
the Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the Map Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; and, a parcel 
containing 0.1469 acre, being all of a called sixteen (16) foot wide alley as dedicated by the 
Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, page 16 of the Map Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; and containing 
other provisions relating to the subject. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1731, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN 
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
REPRESENTATION/INSPECTION SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND 
CARTER, INC., IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $100,000.00.   
Executive Summary:  This item has been placed on the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity 
to consider the Proposal for Engineering Services for Providing Construction Project Representation 
Services (Proposal) for 2014. The Proposal was initially presented to the Professional 
Services/Engineering Project Review Committee (Committee) on November 21, 2013. The Committee 
took action recommending the Proposal be placed on the next City Council Workshop Agenda to allow 
for further discussion. Subsequently, the Proposal was discussed at the City Council Workshop on 
January 28, 2014. The consensus of City Council members present was to place the Proposal onto an 
upcoming Agenda for additional discussion due to the unforeseen absence of two members.  
 
City Council has annually approved the Proposal from Jones & Carter, Inc., since its inception in 2009 
as a means to provide consistent construction project oversight and to control the overall construction 
management costs for Capital Projects. The contracted inspection services have worked out well for 
the City during the past five (5) years and the inspectors have been able to monitor and observe 
numerous construction projects simultaneously. The inspectors are able to communicate with the City’s 
Project Director on a daily basis. Jones & Carter, Inc., has a full-service construction phase department 
with adequate resources to manage multiple project inspections. They also have a sufficient number of 



 
PAGE 12 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

inspectors that are familiar with the City of Rosenberg construction standards and are able to provide 
coverage when inspectors are unavailable due to vacations, illness or training. The current program 
also provides the greatest amount of flexibility to the City when the number of Capital Projects 
increases or decreases, as the City only pays for the actual hours of inspection time required.         
 
Prior to the City’s engagement of contracted inspection services with Jones & Carter, Inc., the 
engineering  firm responsible for a specific project design and construction also provided the inspection 
services which were limited to only that project. With multiple projects underway simultaneously, the 
City was paying for multiple inspectors and this was not cost effective. In some cases, the City hired an 
engineering firm to design a project, but the firm did not offer construction phase/inspection services so 
the City had to hire another firm to provide the required services. In other instances, third party 
inspectors were not familiar with the City of Rosenberg construction standards resulting in construction 
delays, incorrect interpretations of the standards, or the already limited City staff members having to 
expend time and effort to review construction phase work. 
 
The inspection service fees for calendar year 2013 (January 01, 2013 - September 30, 2013) 
are approximately $35,064.05 according to the spreadsheet included with this item. A dollar 
amount equal to 2.5% of each Capital Project construction contract is appropriated for the 
inspection services. Projects scheduled for FY 2014 include: Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Phase IX North Side Sanitary Sewer Replacement, Bamore Road Phase III, Airport Avenue 
Phase 1 Expansion, Dry Creek Phase 1 Improvements, CenterPoint Lateral Drainage Phase III 
Improvements and Bamore Road Phase IV. 
 
No changes have been made to the proposed Agreement for calendar year 2014. The Proposal 
for said services is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1731. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1731, authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Jones and Carter, Inc., for 2014 construction 
project representation/inspection services. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-
1731, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an 
Engineering Services Agreement for construction project representation/inspection services, by and 
between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in an amount up to $100,000.00. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 
 

7. CONSIDER MOTION TO ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION.  
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to adjourn for Executive 
Session. 
 

8. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE ON LEGAL MATTERS PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
An Executive Session was held to receive legal advice on legal matters pursuant to section 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code. 
 

9. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 8:57 p.m. 
 

10. REVIEW AND DISCUSS SUMMER PARK PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION ASSESSMENT 
FEES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary: This Agenda item has been included to allow City Council to take action 
following Executive Session if deemed necessary. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to place a budget item 
on the next Council Agenda (February 18, 2014) regarding Summer Park Property Owners’ 
Association Assessment Fees.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 



 
PAGE 13 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

 
____________________________________________ 

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

• American Legion Post 567 Wild Game Supper Saturday at the Lodge behind the power plant 
on Lockwood Road 

• Rosenberg Lions Club Fund Raiser on February 14, 2014 
• Boots and Badges Saturday Night at the George Ranch 
• Fort Bend Boys Choir Annual Benefit Saturday 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 9:01 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Surplus Property Item List Consideration 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on authorization to sell the proposed list of surplus property items to be 
included in the on-line auction. 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[  ] District 1 
[  ] District 2 
[  ] District 3 
[  ] District 4 
[  ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A 
 

1. City of Rosenberg Auction List No. 5 – 03-04-14 
 
APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
 
 
 
Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for 
Submittal to City 
Council:   

 
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

For City Council’s consideration, staff has provided items on the attached list to be included in the City-wide 
auction to retire surplus equipment, confiscated items, and other salvaged property.  The on-line auction is 
ongoing with PropertyRoom.Com. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the surplus list as presented.
 



CITY OF ROSENBERG 
AUCTION LIST No. 5 

March 4, 2014 

Page 1 of 1. 

STORAGE 
FORM # 

DATE ITEM DEPT. AUCTION OR 
DESTROY 

FIXED 
ASSET # 

046 10/15/13 3 VHS Storage Trees Fire Auction N/A 

047 10/15/13 2 Drawer File Cabinet Fire Auction N/A 

048 10/15/13 Wooden Night Stand Fire Auction N/A 

049 10/15/13 Cardiac Science AED #1 Fire Auction N/A 

050 10/15/13 Cardiac Science AED #2 Fire Auction N/A 

051 10/15/13 19” Philips TV 1998 Fire Auction N/A 

052 10/15/13 Battery Back up Fire Destroy N/A 

053 10/15/13 TV 1999 Fire Auction N/A 

054 10/15/13 1993 20” GE TV Fire Auction 08468 

055 01/30/14 Green Straight Back Chair Annex Destroy 08252 

056 01/30/14 Green Straight Back Chair Annex Destroy 08253 

057 01/30/14 Green Straight Back Chair Annex Auction 08254 

058 01/30/14 Green Straight Back Chair Annex Auction 08257 

059 01/30/14 Green Straight Back Chair Annex Auction 08259 

060 01/30/14 Green Straight Back Chair Annex Auction 08217 

061 01/30/14 Green Straight Back Chair Annex Auction 08258 

062 01/30/14 Green Straight Back Chair Annex Auction 08255 

063 01/30/14 Red Arm Chair Annex Auction Worn Off 

064 01/30/14 Red Arm Chair Annex Auction 07924 

065 01/30/13 Red Arm Chair Annex Auction 07923 

066 01/29/13 Red Arm Chair Annex Auction Worn Off 

067 01/29/13 Grey Chair with Arm Rests Annex Auction 1740 

068 01/29/13 Brown Chair with Arm Rests Annex Auction 1881 

069 02/05/14 Wooden Book Shelf – Free Standing Animal Control Destroy 3777 

070 02/05/14 Wooden Desk Animal Control Destroy 3779 

071 02/06/14 Television/VCR Communications Auction 1902 

072 02/18/14 Furniture Stand Municipal Court Auction 920461 

073 02/18/14 DVD Home Theater System and TV Municipal Court Auction 08196, 
08197 

074 02/20/14 Bora Living Air Purifier  City Secretary 
Vault 

Destroy N/A 

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION: 
UNIT # YEAR MODEL/MAKE VIN# MILEAGE 
50-53-55 1986 Vermeer Trencher 1VRG030A5F1000636 n/a (Water) 2700 Ave A (no Title) 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Resolution No. R-1765 – Terminate General Services Contract for Street 
Sweeping Services 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1765, a Resolution to terminate the General Services 
Contract for Street Sweeping Services by and between the City and Sweeping Services of Texas – 
Operating L.P.; and, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, any and/or all 
necessary documentation regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

101-5022-530-5710 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1765 
2. General Services Contract 
3. Resolution No. R-1722 – 11-19-13 
4. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 02-25-14 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-19-13  

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager for 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney  LJL/rl   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On Tuesday, November 19, 2013, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1722 awarding Bid Number 
2013-27 for Street Sweeping Services to Sweeping Services of Texas – Operating L.P. for a one (1) year 
term effective December 01, 2013. The General Services Contract includes a provision that states “the City 
may terminate this Contract during its term at any time for the City’s own convenience where the 
Contractor is not in default by giving written notice to Contractor”. 
 
City Council discussed street sweeping at the February 25, 2014 Workshop Meeting. The consensus of 
City Council was to terminate the Contract with Sweeping Services of Texas – Operating L.P.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1765, a Resolution to terminate the General Services 
Contract for Street Sweeping Services, by and between the City and Sweeping Services of Texas – 
Operating L.P.; and, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, any and/or all 
required documentation. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1765 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, TO TERMINATE THE GENERAL SERVICES 
CONTRACT FOR STREET SWEEPING SERVICES BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND SWEEPING SERVICES OF 
TEXAS-OPERATING, L.P.; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, ANY AND/OR ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION 
REGARDING SAME. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby terminates the 

General Services Contract for Street Sweeping Services, by and between the City of 

Rosenberg, Texas, and Sweeping Services of Texas-Operating L.P., and authorizes the 

City Manager to execute any and/or all necessary documentation for same. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 











































































Page 2 of 3 * DRAFT CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 25, 2014 

In 2013, the area known as the Downtown District was designated as one of only twenty-four (24) cultural 
districts in the State of Texas and the only cultural district in Fort Bend County.  Building on this cultural district 
designation, the Downtown District community hosts events centered around varying arts programs, and the 
District holds approximately one (1) large event each year which requires a special events permit from the City 
of Rosenberg. 

The proposed revisions would make it a defense to prosecution to consume alcoholic beverages in the 
Downtown District during a permitted special event.  The proposed language requires that any alcohol 
consumed within the confines of the special event must be purchased at the event, not leave the event, and not 
be in a glass container.    

Should City Council approve of this change to allow for alcoholic beverage consumption in the Downtown 
District during a permitted special event, staff will return with an Ordinance amendment for same on a 
future Agenda.  Staff seeks City Council’s direction on the proposed revisions. 

Key discussion points: 
� Rachelle Kanak, Interim Economic Development Director read the Executive Summary regarding 

the item.
� A brief discussion was held and Council was in favor of the change. The general consensus of 

Council was to direct staff to move forward with preparing an amendment to the Ordinance and 
bring it back to Council. 

� No action was taken on the item. 

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS STREET SWEEPING, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT 
STAFF.
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss street 
sweeping services and to direct staff as necessary. 

Key discussion points: 
� Councilor Benton stated he has received a lot of feedback from citizens regarding the quality we 

are getting from the current street sweeping contractor. There are complaints about dust, not 
being dependable and not doing a very good job. In looking at the contract he feels they have 
breached their contract.  He suggested that the City rent or purchase equipment and the service 
provided by City staff.  

� He asked John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services what kind of feedback he has 
received. 

� John Maresh stated complaints received through the Citizens Relations desk have been minimal. 
� Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services stated there was one complaint from a citizen 

that was upset the sweepers did not come when they said they would. 
� Councilor Bolf stated she does not know if the City has looked at getting a machine in the past 

but all these factors need to be looked at. There have been issues and we need to get something 
done. 

� Mayor Morales asked if the contractor has been notified. We need to look at another contractor 
and see how that works. In the long run it saves the City money. 

� John Maresh stated yes. A lot has been weather related and we have tried to keep them to 
Thursday and Friday. This week they are trying to catch up. Regardless of who the contractor is 
when the weather is inclement we will still have these issues to deal with. If the weather is bad on 
Thursday and Friday we get farther behind. 

� Councilor Benton stated we would have a lot more flexibility with our own equipment. 
� Councilor McConathy stated the contract defines to go one direction and to use adequate water. 

That may be causing the dust issue and they may not be following the contract. 
� Jeff Trinker provided pricing for the rental and/or purchase of equipment including the personnel, 

benefits, fuel and maintenance costs. 
� Councilor Benton stated he has checked pricing and he does not agree that personnel cost 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 3 of 3 * DRAFT CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 25, 2014 

should be included as we could use current employees. This is an item he would like to discuss 
in the budget meetings for comparisons in using a contractor and renting and/or purchasing 
equipment. 

� John Maresh stated this equipment is sophisticated and personnel has to be trained and may 
require a CDL operator. It takes skill to operate. 

� Councilor Pena asked if this is the same contractor we had previously. The other contractor did a 
better job. 

� John Maresh stated it is a different contractor and there is a provision in the contract to terminate 
the contract for convenience. We could do that and try another contractor on a month-to-month 
basis until another is found. 

� Councilor Grigar stated he has not received any complaints but he has a complaint about people 
who do not bag the leaves and then put them in the gutter. He has seen this occur and has 
pictures. This is not right.  

� Mayor Morales encouraged all of Council to send any complaints to Karyn Zwahr, Citizen 
Relations. She tracks all complaints.  You can email or call in the complaint. 

� Based on the discussion by Council, the consensus is to cancel the current contract and hire a 
contractor on a month to month basis until a new contractor is found.   

� No action was taken on the item. 

reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Resolution No. R-1764 – Proposed Property Sale to Our Lady of 
Guadalupe Catholic Church 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1764, a Resolution authorizing the sale and conveyance 
of certain real property generally described as a 0.4821 acre tract being a portion of Carlisle Street as 
dedicated by the Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the Map Records of Fort 
Bend County, Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas, and, 
a parcel containing 0.1469 acres, being all of a called sixteen (16) foot wide alley as dedicated by the 
Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the Map Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; reserving a public 
utility easement for the City of Rosenberg; authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of 
the City, all documentation necessary to facilitate said sale and conveyance of certain real property as 
described above; and, containing other provisions relating to the subject. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1764 
2. Ordinance No. 2014-06 – 02-04-14 
3. Flores Correspondence – 07-17-13 
4. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 02-04-14 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director 
Community Development

  
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney LJL/rl   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 10, 2013, Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Church) approached the City regarding the 
redevelopment of their property to include a new sanctuary. In association with this request, the Church 
also requested that the City release certain property on Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the 
alley between Carlisle and Mulcahy Streets (a 0.4821-acre portion of Carlisle Street and a 0.1469-acre 
portion of a 16 foot alley) to facilitate their development. Subsequently, on February 04, 2014, City Council, 
having determined that the abandonments would provide a benefit to the community, would provide 
contiguous ownership to the Church, and would further future phases of construction and expansion of the 
Church’s facilities, approved the abandonment of certain property as indicated in Ordinance No. 2014-06. 
The abandoned sites will contain public utility easements. 
 
Staff is recommending approval of Resolution No. R-1764 which will provide authorization for the sale and 
conveyance of the sites, as indicated in Exhibits “A” and “B” to the Resolution, in order to advance the 
expansion and redevelopment, as well as authorization for the City Manager to execute all documents 
necessary to finalize the sale and conveyance of the sites. Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 
R-1764 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1764 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND 
CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY 
DESCRIBED AS A 0.4821 ACRE TRACT BEING A PORTION OF 
CARLISLE STREET AS DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER 
ADDITION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, PAGE 16 OF THE MAP 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE 
HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND, A PARCEL CONTAINING 0.1469 ACRES, BEING ALL 
OF A CALLED SIXTEEN (16) FOOT WIDE ALLEY AS DEDICATED BY 
THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, 
PAGE 16 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
SITUATED IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; RESERVING A PUBLIC UTILITY 
EASEMENT FOR THE CITY OF ROSENBERG; AUTHORIZING  THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ALL DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY TO 
FACILITATE SAID SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED ABOVE; AND, CONTAINING OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 

WHEREAS, Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (the “Petitioner”), abutting property 

owner, successfully petitioned the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the “City”), to vacate, abandon, 

and close a certain 0.4821-acre portion of Carlisle Street, more particularly described in Exhibit 

“A”; and, 0.1469-acre portion of a 16 foot alley, more particularly described in Exhibit “B”, both 

attached hereto for all purposes (collectively identified as “Properties”); and, 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that said Properties will provide a benefit and 

contiguous ownership by the Petitioner in order to facilitate future phases of construction and 

expansion of certain facilities at this location; and, 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the sale and conveyance of said Properties  to 

the Petitioner will further the Petitioner’s efforts, through the expansion and/or rehabilitation of 

the Petitioner’s building program, to serve a public purpose in order to enrich and serve the 

surrounding community; and, 

WHEREAS, the City and other public utility companies own and operate public utilities, 

including but not limited to water facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, power facilities, and gas 

facilities, and the City must retain a 60-foot wide utility easement over that certain 0.4821-acre 

portion of Carlisle Street and a 16-foot wide utility easement over that certain 0.1469 acre 

portion of said alley; and, 



 2 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby authorizes the sale of and conveyance of said 

Properties for the use and benefit of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to prepare and 

execute any and all documentation necessary to facilitate the sale and conveyance of said 

Properties; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

     Section 1. That the City Council of the City of Rosenberg authorizes the City 

Manager to facilitate the sale and conveyance of certain property generally described as 

follows: 

A 0.4821 acre tract being a portion of Carlisle Street as dedicated by the 
Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the Map Records of 
Fort Bend County, Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, 
Fort Bend County, Texas; and, a parcel containing 0.1469 acres, being all of a 
called sixteen (16) foot wide alley as dedicated by the Kaffenberger Addition as 
recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the Map Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, 
situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
Section 2.   The sale price for said Properties has been fixed at fair market value 

through appraisal in the amount of $4,200.00 (0.4821 acre tract) and $1,280.00 (0.1469 acre 

tract), for a total of $5,480.00. 

Section 3. All costs for the purchase of said Properties by the Petitioner as indicated 

in Section 2, and appropriate closing costs, including the appraisal, for the purchase of said 

Properties will be undertaken by the Most Reverend Daniel Cardinal DiNardo, Archbishop of 

Galveston-Houston, his successors in office and assigns for the use and benefit of our Lady of 

Guadalupe Catholic Church.  

Section 4. The City reserves a 60-foot wide public utility easement over that certain 

0.4821-acre portion of Carlisle Street, referenced in Exhibit “A”, and reserves a 16-foot wide 

public utility easement over that certain 0.1469-acre portion of a 16-foot alley, referenced in 

Exhibit “B”, both public utility easements being incorporated into certain Special Warranty Deeds 

and other documents as appropriate. 

Section 5. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute certain Special 

Warranty Deeds and other documents as appropriate, and to take any and all reasonable action 

to give effect to the foregoing Properties sale and conveyance for the use and benefit of Our 

Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church.   

 Section 6.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 



 3 

      PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED on the _____ day of 
___________________ 2014. 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



KAYES
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A" to Resolution No. R-1764

KAYES
Typewritten Text

KAYES
Typewritten Text





KAYES
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B" to Resolution No. R-1764





















PAGE 10 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014
***DRAFT***

Departments.  The current Public Works Director, who is managing streets, drainage, water and 
wastewater operations, will be reclassed as Utility Director and manage only the water and wastewater 
operations.  City staff is recommending the creation of a position for a Public Works Director, and 
requests approval of the Budget Amendment to fill the new position for the remainder of FY2014.  Since 
the current position’s salary was split between General Fund - Public Works and the Water/Wastewater 
Fund, the Budget Amendment will also have to be split between these two funds.  The Finance/Audit 
Committee recommended approval of the new position. 

Budget Amendment 14-06 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1751 to fund the Public Works 
Director position for the remainder of FY2014.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1735 
as presented.

� Joyce Vasut, Finance Director read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R-1751.

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1751, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 14-06 in the amount of $65,063.00, for the addition of a Public Works Director position. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote.

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-06,  AN ORDINANCE FINDING 
AND DETERMINING THAT PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY NO LONGER REQUIRE 
THE CONTINUED EXISTENCE OF A 0.4821 ACRE TRACT BEING A PORTION OF CARLISLE 
STREET AS DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, 
PAGE 16 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE HENRY
SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND, A PARCEL 
CONTAINING 0.1469 ACRE, BEING ALL OF A CALLED SIXTEEN (16) FOOT WIDE ALLEY AS 
DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, PAGE 16 OF 
THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE HENRY SCOTT 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND CONTAINING OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT.
Executive Summary: On July 10, 2013, Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Church) 
approached the City and had a pre-construction meeting regarding the redevelopment of their property 
to include a new sanctuary.  The Church owns the majority of the property bounded by Mulcahy Street, 
FM 723, and Avenues D and E.  A vicinity map depicting property ownership is attached.  In addition to 
the new development, part of their reason for meeting with the City was to request the City’s release of 
Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the alley between Carlisle and Mulcahy Streets, to 
facilitate their development. The reasons stated were for security purposes, including potentially 
“gating” the street and alley, and to avoid issues with setbacks from property lines.  A vicinity map and 
metes and bounds and survey exhibits of the right-of-way tracts are attached.

The City stated that a request to abandon the right-of-way would be required in writing (see attached) 
and that the City would have to investigate utilities, property ownership, and other issues to formally 
respond.

Staff investigated and found (1) that there was a tract abutting Carlisle Street that is not owned by the 
Church and (2) the following utilities in the proposed rights-of-way:

� Carlisle Street:  City water line; CenterPoint overhead utilities and streetlights
� Alley:  City sanitary sewer; CenterPoint gas and overhead electric, and potential Comcast and 

AT&T utilities

As a result of these findings, it was staff’s suggestion to the Church that (1) the portion of right-of-way 
abutting a separate property owner not be abandoned, (2) that any rights-of-way released by the City 
be kept at a minimum as utility easements, and (3) that emergency access be kept on Carlisle between 
Avenues D and E.  Staff has also communicated to the Church that by Ordinance the City cannot incur 
any costs associated with the right-of-way abandonment and that the property must be appraised.  As 
with other similar cases, the Church would be responsible for the cost of the appraisal and for payment 
to the City in an amount equal to the appraised value.  Finally, staff has communicated to the Church 
that they must coordinate with CenterPoint, Comcast and AT&T regarding Letters of No Objection to 
the right-of-way abandonment.  Staff was of the opinion that keeping the rights-of-way as utility 
easements would prevent issues with these utilities.  At this time, the Church has secured Letters of No 



PAGE 11 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014
***DRAFT***

Objection from all of the above utilities.  The letters are attached as documentation.

With all of the above requirements having been met, staff does not object to the City abandoning the 
proposed rights-of-way because the subject portions of right-of-way would serve only the Church, and 
emergency access and access to utilities by the City would be kept.  Per Section 24-1 of the Code of 
Ordinances (attached), abandonment of City rights-of-way requires City Council action following a 
review and recommendation by the Planning Commission.  The Planning Commission unanimously 
recommended approval of this item on October 23, 2013.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 
No. 2014-06.

Key discussion points:
� Travis Tanner, Planning Director explained the Executive Summary.

Questions/Comments:
� Councilor Grigar stated it is good for redevelopment on that side of town. On Carlisle Street

where the one parcel is not owned by the Church, what is the reason to keep that portion of 
Carlisle Street instead of using Avenue E as an access?

� Travis Tanner stated we were erring on the side of caution because it does have frontage on 
Carlisle Street. The way the Ordnance is stated now it does not allow us to abandon right-of-
way that they have access to currently.

� Councilor Pena asked if an easement will be obtained by the utilities. How will the street be 
identified on Carlisle? Will it be blocked off or is the Church planning to block that off?

� Travis Tanner stated yes. Easement will be shown on the plat and easements are part of the 
Ordinance before you tonight that the City will retain access for those utilities. The area was 
pointed out and will still be Carlisle and public right-of-way. The area of private property was 
pointed out on the map. The City will be releasing the right-of-way to the property owner. 

� Councilor Euton stated it looks good and it will be great thing for the Church to be able to use 
all that property. She looks forward to that development.

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Ordinance 
No. 2014-06,  an Ordinance finding and determining that public convenience and necessity no longer 
require the continued existence of a 0.4821 acre tract being a portion of Carlisle Street as dedicated by 
the Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the Map Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; and, a parcel 
containing 0.1469 acre, being all of a called sixteen (16) foot wide alley as dedicated by the 
Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, page 16 of the Map Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; and containing 
other provisions relating to the subject. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1731, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN 
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
REPRESENTATION/INSPECTION SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND 
CARTER, INC., IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $100,000.00.  
Executive Summary: This item has been placed on the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity 
to consider the Proposal for Engineering Services for Providing Construction Project Representation 
Services (Proposal) for 2014. The Proposal was initially presented to the Professional 
Services/Engineering Project Review Committee (Committee) on November 21, 2013. The Committee 
took action recommending the Proposal be placed on the next City Council Workshop Agenda to allow 
for further discussion. Subsequently, the Proposal was discussed at the City Council Workshop on 
January 28, 2014. The consensus of City Council members present was to place the Proposal onto an 
upcoming Agenda for additional discussion due to the unforeseen absence of two members. 

City Council has annually approved the Proposal from Jones & Carter, Inc., since its inception in 2009 
as a means to provide consistent construction project oversight and to control the overall construction 
management costs for Capital Projects. The contracted inspection services have worked out well for 
the City during the past five (5) years and the inspectors have been able to monitor and observe 
numerous construction projects simultaneously. The inspectors are able to communicate with the City’s 
Project Director on a daily basis. Jones & Carter, Inc., has a full-service construction phase department 
with adequate resources to manage multiple project inspections. They also have a sufficient number of 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church, a subdivision of 
4.6750 acres, or 203,644 square feet of land, being a partial replat of Lots 1-8, 11-16 and a portion of Lots 
9 & 10, Block 8, Lots 10-16 and portions of Lots 5-8, Block 5, Kaffenberger Addition, recorded under 
Volume 6, Page 16, Plat Records of Fort Bend County, in the Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves, 0 lots. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church 
2. Ordinance No. 2014-06 – 02-04-14 – Please refer to previous Agenda item 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 02-04-14 – Please refer to previous Agenda item 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-23-13 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church consists of 4.6750 acres and two (2) reserves.  
Approval and subsequent recordation of the Plat would consolidate property owned by the Church and eliminate 
any potential issues with setbacks from interior property lines.  The Plat/Replat also involves the abandonment 
of City rights-of-way (the majority of Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the entire alley between 
Mulcahy Street and Carlisle Street). On February 04, 2014, City Council approved Ordinance No. 2014-06 to 
abandon these rights-of-way.  Overall, the project will facilitate redevelopment of the site with a new sanctuary. 

 
The abandoned rights-of-way are replaced by utility easements as shown on the Plat, which will accommodate 
the following: 

• Access and maintenance of City water line in former Carlisle street right-of-way, and sanitary sewer line 
in former alley right-of-way 

• Access and maintenance of other existing utilities (gas, electric, phone and cable) in former rights-of-
way 

• Continued emergency access to Carlisle (see plat note #19) 
 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat on October 23, 2013, and recommended approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat on February 26, 2014.  A minute excerpt for the February 26, 2014 meeting was 
not yet available at packet print time. The Final Plat is not in conflict with any City regulations.  At this time, the 
former rights-of-way have been abandoned by the City per Ordinance No. 2014-06. Both abandoned sites will be 
conveyed to the Church during the final closing process.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Our 
Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church. 
 





reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Ordinance No. 2014-12 - Alcohol Consumption at Permitted Special 
Events in Rosenberg Downtown Area 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-12, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by amending Section 3-3(c)(1) of Article I of Chapter 3 thereof to provide for an exception to the prohibition 
of alcohol consumption in the Rosenberg Downtown Area during permitted special events; and providing 
for severability.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-12 - Redlined 
2. Ordinance No. 2014-12 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 02-25-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
 
Rachelle Kanak 
Interim Economic 
Development Director 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[X] City Attorney LJL/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On February 25, 2014, City Council discussed a proposed Ordinance amendment allowing for alcohol 
consumption in the Rosenberg Central Business District (Downtown District) during permitted special 
events.  Staff was directed to move forward with the amendment. 
 
Ordinance No. 2014-12 would amend Section 3-3(c)(1) to allow for alcohol consumption in the Downtown 
District provided that the alcohol was purchased at the event, is consumed within the special event area, 
and is not in a glass container. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-12 as presented. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY AMENDING  SECTION 3-3(c)(1) 
OF ARTICLE I OF CHAPTER 3 THEREOF TO PROVIDE FOR AN 
EXCEPTION TO THE PROHIBITION OF ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION IN 
THE ROSENBERG DOWNTOWN AREA DURING PERMITTED 
SPECIAL EVENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by amending Section 3-3(c)(1) of Article I of Chapter 3 to provide as follows: 

 
“Sec. 3-3. - Open containers and consumption of alcoholic beverages prohibited 
in certain public places. 

(a) The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this section, shall 
have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the 
context clearly indicates a different meaning:  

Alcoholic beverage shall mean an alcoholic beverage as defined in the Texas 
Alcoholic Beverage Code.  

Rosenberg Central Business District shall mean the area contained within the 
following boundaries: The south right-of-way of Avenue I from the west right-of-way line 
of Houston Street to the east right of way line of Fifth Street, then north to the south 
right-of-way line of Avenue F, then east to the east right-of-way line of Sixth Street, then 
north to the north right-of-way line of Avenue E, then west to the west right-of-way line 
of Houston Street back to the south right-of-way line of Avenue I.  

Rosenberg Downtown Area shall mean the old Rosenberg downtown market 
region from the center of the right-of-way of Avenue I from the center right-of-way line of 
First Street to the center right-of-way line of Fifth Street, then north to the south right-of-
way line at Southern Pacific Railroad from the center right-of-way lines of FM 723 and 
First Street to the center right-of-way line of Fifth Street. 

Open container shall mean a container that is no longer sealed.  
(b) A person commits an offense if he possesses an open container of or 

consumes an alcoholic beverage within the Rosenberg Central Business 
District or Rosenberg Downtown Area.  

(c) It is a defense to prosecution under subsection (b) of this section that the 
person: 



Page 2 of 3 
 

(1) Was attending a special event for which a permit was issued in 
accordance with Chapter 24, Article V of the Code of Ordinances 
and under the following conditions: 
a. The beverage was purchased within the confines of the special 

event area from a person or entity holding a valid permit or 
license to sell or service alcoholic beverages issued by the 
Texas Alcoholic Beverages Commission; 

b. The beverage is not held in a glass container; 
c. The beverage is consumed only within the special events area;  
a. That was authorized by the city council; and 
b. For which a valid permit or license to sell or serve alcoholic 

beverages was issued by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage 
Commission; 

(2) Was within the area of an establishment licensed by the Texas 
Alcoholic Beverage Commission for alcohol consumption on the 
premises;  

(3) Was inside a building not owned or controlled by the city; or 
(4) Was inside a residential structure or on residential property with the 

owner's consent. 
(d) If a person possesses or has in his possession an open container 

specifically made for the purpose of containing an alcoholic beverage and 
labeled as containing an alcoholic beverage, it shall be presumed that any 
content therein is an alcoholic beverage.  

(e) Nothing in this section is intended to prohibit or otherwise control the 
manufacture, sale, distribution, transportation, or possession of alcoholic 
beverages, except to the extent allowed by state law.  

(f) Exemption to possession of an open container of or consumption of 
alcoholic beverage. 
The following is exempt from the application of Section 3-3 (b) regarding 
possession of an open container of or consumption of an alcoholic 
beverage: 
a. Permitted sidewalk cafés located within the Rosenberg Downtown 

area.” 

Section 2. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, 

provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any 

person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this 

Ordinance as a whole or any part of any provision hereof other than the part declared to 



Page 3 of 3 
 

be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 

declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the 

omission or any such part thus declared to a invalid or unconstitutional, whether there 

by one or more parts.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ________ “ayes” in favor and ________ 

“noes” against on this the first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the __________ day of 

__________________ 2014. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 

_________________________   ____________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

___________________________ 
Lora Jean D. Lenzsch, City Attorney 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY AMENDING  SECTION 3-3(c)(1) 
OF ARTICLE I OF CHAPTER 3 THEREOF TO PROVIDE FOR AN 
EXCEPTION TO THE PROHIBITION OF ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION IN 
THE ROSENBERG DOWNTOWN AREA DURING PERMITTED 
SPECIAL EVENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by amending Section 3-3(c)(1) of Article I of Chapter 3 to provide as follows: 

 
“Sec. 3-3. - Open containers and consumption of alcoholic beverages prohibited 
in certain public places. 

(a) The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this section, shall 
have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the 
context clearly indicates a different meaning:  

Alcoholic beverage shall mean an alcoholic beverage as defined in the Texas 
Alcoholic Beverage Code.  

Rosenberg Central Business District shall mean the area contained within the 
following boundaries: The south right-of-way of Avenue I from the west right-of-way line 
of Houston Street to the east right of way line of Fifth Street, then north to the south 
right-of-way line of Avenue F, then east to the east right-of-way line of Sixth Street, then 
north to the north right-of-way line of Avenue E, then west to the west right-of-way line 
of Houston Street back to the south right-of-way line of Avenue I.  

Rosenberg Downtown Area shall mean the old Rosenberg downtown market 
region from the center of the right-of-way of Avenue I from the center right-of-way line of 
First Street to the center right-of-way line of Fifth Street, then north to the south right-of-
way line at Southern Pacific Railroad from the center right-of-way lines of FM 723 and 
First Street to the center right-of-way line of Fifth Street. 

Open container shall mean a container that is no longer sealed.  
(b) A person commits an offense if he possesses an open container of or 

consumes an alcoholic beverage within the Rosenberg Central Business 
District or Rosenberg Downtown Area.  

(c) It is a defense to prosecution under subsection (b) of this section that the 
person: 



Page 2 of 3 
 

(1) Was attending a special event for which a permit was issued in 
accordance with Chapter 24, Article V of the Code of Ordinances 
and under the following conditions: 
a. The beverage was purchased within the confines of the special 

event area from a person or entity holding a valid permit or 
license to sell or service alcoholic beverages issued by the 
Texas Alcoholic Beverages Commission; 

b. The beverage is not held in a glass container; 
c. The beverage is consumed only within the special events area.  

 (2) Was within the area of an establishment licensed by the Texas 
Alcoholic Beverage Commission for alcohol consumption on the 
premises;  

(3) Was inside a building not owned or controlled by the city; or 
(4) Was inside a residential structure or on residential property with the 

owner's consent. 
(d) If a person possesses or has in his possession an open container 

specifically made for the purpose of containing an alcoholic beverage and 
labeled as containing an alcoholic beverage, it shall be presumed that any 
content therein is an alcoholic beverage.  

(e) Nothing in this section is intended to prohibit or otherwise control the 
manufacture, sale, distribution, transportation, or possession of alcoholic 
beverages, except to the extent allowed by state law.  

(f) Exemption to possession of an open container of or consumption of 
alcoholic beverage. 
The following is exempt from the application of Section 3-3 (b) regarding 
possession of an open container of or consumption of an alcoholic 
beverage: 
a. Permitted sidewalk cafés located within the Rosenberg Downtown 

area.” 

Section 2. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, 

provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any 

person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this 

Ordinance as a whole or any part of any provision hereof other than the part declared to 

be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 

declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the 



Page 3 of 3 
 

omission or any such part thus declared to a invalid or unconstitutional, whether there 

by one or more parts.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ________ “ayes” in favor and ________ 

“noes” against on this the first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the __________ day of 

__________________ 2014. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 

_________________________   ____________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

___________________________ 
Lora Jean D. Lenzsch, City Attorney 

 



Page 1 of 3 * DRAFT CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 25, 2014 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT***

On this the 25th day of February, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 

PRESENT
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena   Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 (arrived at 6:02 p.m.) 
Dwayne Grigar   Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 

STAFF PRESENT 
John Maresh Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Christine Krahn Acting City Secretary 
Jeff Trinker Executive Director of Support Services 
Lora Lenzsch City Attorney 
Joyce Vasut Executive Director for Administrative Services  
Rachelle Kanak Interim Economic Development Director 
Dallis Warren  Interim Police Chief 
Wade Goates Fire Chief 
Lisa Olmeda Human Resources Director 
Travis Tanner Executive Director of Community Development 
Angela Fritz Communications Director 
Tommy Havelka Police Officer 
John Johnson Police Officer 
Kaye Supak Executive Assistant 

During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and any 
consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. Public 
comments are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments will be 
received at a Workshop Meeting. 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED REVISIONS TO PART II, CHAPTER 3. ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES, SECTION 3-3 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, ENTITLED “OPEN CONTAINERS 
AND CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES PROHIBITED IN CERTAIN PUBLIC PLACES”, 
AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: Section 3-3 of the Code of Ordinances (Code) prohibits open containers and the 
consumption of alcoholic beverages in certain public places, including within the Rosenberg Central Business 
District (Downtown District).    The Code states that an offense has been committed if one possesses an open 
container of or consumes an alcoholic beverage within the Downtown District.  

reneel
Rectangle



Page 2 of 3 * DRAFT CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 25, 2014 

In 2013, the area known as the Downtown District was designated as one of only twenty-four (24) cultural 
districts in the State of Texas and the only cultural district in Fort Bend County.  Building on this cultural district 
designation, the Downtown District community hosts events centered around varying arts programs, and the 
District holds approximately one (1) large event each year which requires a special events permit from the City 
of Rosenberg. 

The proposed revisions would make it a defense to prosecution to consume alcoholic beverages in the 
Downtown District during a permitted special event.  The proposed language requires that any alcohol 
consumed within the confines of the special event must be purchased at the event, not leave the event, and not 
be in a glass container.    

Should City Council approve of this change to allow for alcoholic beverage consumption in the Downtown 
District during a permitted special event, staff will return with an Ordinance amendment for same on a 
future Agenda.  Staff seeks City Council’s direction on the proposed revisions. 

Key discussion points: 
� Rachelle Kanak, Interim Economic Development Director read the Executive Summary regarding 

the item.
� A brief discussion was held and Council was in favor of the change. The general consensus of 

Council was to direct staff to move forward with preparing an amendment to the Ordinance and 
bring it back to Council. 

� No action was taken on the item. 

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS STREET SWEEPING, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT 
STAFF.
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss street 
sweeping services and to direct staff as necessary. 

Key discussion points: 
� Councilor Benton stated he has received a lot of feedback from citizens regarding the quality we 

are getting from the current street sweeping contractor. There are complaints about dust, not 
being dependable and not doing a very good job. In looking at the contract he feels they have 
breached their contract.  He suggested that the City rent or purchase equipment and the service 
provided by City staff.  

� He asked John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services what kind of feedback he has 
received. 

� John Maresh stated complaints received through the Citizens Relations desk have been minimal. 
� Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services stated there was one complaint from a citizen 

that was upset the sweepers did not come when they said they would. 
� Councilor Bolf stated she does not know if the City has looked at getting a machine in the past 

but all these factors need to be looked at. There have been issues and we need to get something 
done. 

� Mayor Morales asked if the contractor has been notified. We need to look at another contractor 
and see how that works. In the long run it saves the City money. 

� John Maresh stated yes. A lot has been weather related and we have tried to keep them to 
Thursday and Friday. This week they are trying to catch up. Regardless of who the contractor is 
when the weather is inclement we will still have these issues to deal with. If the weather is bad on 
Thursday and Friday we get farther behind. 

� Councilor Benton stated we would have a lot more flexibility with our own equipment. 
� Councilor McConathy stated the contract defines to go one direction and to use adequate water. 

That may be causing the dust issue and they may not be following the contract. 
� Jeff Trinker provided pricing for the rental and/or purchase of equipment including the personnel, 

benefits, fuel and maintenance costs. 
� Councilor Benton stated he has checked pricing and he does not agree that personnel cost 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Presentation of Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ended 
September 30, 2013. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report - Draft - provided under separate cover 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:  
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Patillo, Brown & Hill, LLP, has completed the audit of the City of Rosenberg’s financial statements for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2013.  The City has received an unmodified opinion on the financial 
statements, which indicates the City has presented its financial statements in conformity with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).  An unmodified opinion assures that the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement based upon examination of the supporting documents and disclosures of the 
figures contained in the City’s financial statements. 
 
The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for 2013 was reviewed at the Finance/Audit 
Committee Meeting (Committee) on February 19, 2014, and the Committee recommended acceptance of 
the CAFR.  A letter required by Statement on Accounting Standards No. 114 was presented by the 
auditors and distributed with the CAFR.  
 
John Manning, with Patillo, Brown and Hill, LLP, will present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
for 2013, and some of the key financial highlights of the report. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the FY2013 CAFR. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Resolution No. R-1762 - Utility Agreement Assignment – Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 147 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1762, a Resolution acknowledging the Acknowledgement 
and Assignment of Rights Pursuant to Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract, by and among 
Woodcreek Mortgage Corporation, 18 Reddy-Patel, Ltd., and LGI Homes-Texas L.L.C., for Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 147; and authorizing the City Manager to execute any and/or all 
necessary documentation regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  147 (Trails at Seabourne 

Parke) 
1. Resolution No. R-1762  
2. Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract – 09-16-03 
3. Assignment of Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract – 03-04-05 
4. Road Improvement Agreement – 11-27-07 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney LJL/rl     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

LGI Homes-Texas, L.L.C., has requested to continue the development of the Trails at Seabourne Parke per the 
Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract for Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147, dated 
April 20, 2004.  The development is located south of J. Meyer Road between State Highway 36 and FM 2218, 
and platting last occurred in 2005. 
 
There are no provisions in the Agreement that cause its terms to expire after a certain time period; nor do the 
terms expire upon a change of ownership.  However, the Agreement must be formally assigned for a new owner 
to begin developing the property.  That is the purpose of this Agenda item.  Development shall be in accordance 
with the originally approved Land Plan in the Agreement (Exhibit “C”).  If not in accordance with Exhibit “C,” it 
shall be caused to comply with the current “Subdivision” Ordinance including, but not limited to, lot size and 
parkland dedication requirements. 
 
It should be noted that development of the property is also subject to the provisions of a “Road Improvement 
Agreement” dated November 27, 2007.  Because the Agreement no longer accurately represents the conditions 
of J. Meyer Road, the Agreement must be amended to the satisfaction of the City before any additional sections 
are developed.  The Acknowledgement and Assignment of Rights document addresses this issue. 
 
This Acknowledgement and Assignment of Rights Pursuant to the Water Supply and Wastewater Services 
Contract, attached to Resolution No. R-1762 as Exhibit “A”, is not in conflict with any regulations and staff 
recommends approval. 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1762 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, ACKNOWLEDGING THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND 
ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS PURSUANT TO WATER SUPPLY AND 
WASTEWATER SERVICES CONTRACT, BY AND AMONG WOODCREEK 
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, 18 REDDY-PATEL, LTD., AND LGI 
HOMES-TEXAS, L.L.C., FOR FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 147; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE ANY AND/OR ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION 
REGARDING SAME. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby acknowledges the Acknowledgement and 

Assignment of Rights Pursuant to Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract 

(Assignment) by and among Woodcreek Mortgage Corporation, 18 Reddy-Patel, Ltd., 

and LGI Homes-Texas, L.L.C., for Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Assignment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 Section 3. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said 

Assignment, for and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and any and/or all 

necessary documentation regarding same. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1762















reneel
Text Box
A



reneel
Text Box
A



reneel
Text Box
A



reneel
Text Box
A



















































































































































ROAD IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND 
OBRA HOMES, INC. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

This Road Improvement Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as 

of the 27th day of November 2007, by and among the City of Rosenberg, Texas 

(the “City”), and Obra Homes, Inc, a Texas corporation (“the “Developer”). 

WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of certain tracts of land within the 

corporate limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City, located adjacent to J. Meyer 

Road, as generally depicted on a map or plat thereof, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and is 

developing on such tracts of land, a residential development known as Trails at Seaboume 

Parke (the “Subdivision”)’ and 

WHEREAS, the Developer and the City recognize and agree that certain 

improvements to J. Meyer Road are necessitated by the development of the Subdivision; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Developer and the City desire to undertake a project, with the 

assistance of Fort Bend County, to construct improvements to J. Meyer Road from the 

west property line of the Subdivision to the easterly transition point of the left turn lane at 

Park Thicket Lane; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and mutual 

obligations, covenants, and benefits hereafter set forth, the parties agree as follows: 



1. 

Proiect 

1.01 The City and the Developer agree to construct, or cause to be constructed, 

certain improvements to J. Meyer Road from the west property line of the Subdivision to 

the easterly transition point of the left turn lane at Park Thicket Lane in accordance with 

this Agreement and the plan generally described and outlined in Exhibit “B” attached 

hereto. The estimated costs of the improvements to J. Meyer Road are identified and 

described in Exhibit “C” attached hereto. 

2. 

Developer’s Obligations 

2.01 The Developer agrees to construct left turn lanes on J. Meyer Road at its 

intersections with Silver Stone Lane and Park Thicket Lane. Within the limits of such left 

turn lanes (from beginning transition point to ending transition point), the Developer shall 

be responsible for construction of a twenty-four inch (24”) monolithic curb and gutter 

section, expanding the edge of the pavement section of J. Meyer Road by a minimum of 

six feet (6’ )  on each side of the existing pavement (including an eight-inch lime stabilized 

subgrade, an eight-inch cement treated base material, and a two-inch asphalt overlay), and 

all left turn lane striping. The Developer shall also be responsible for the removal, repair, 

and improvement of all existing pavement failures on J. Meyer Road within the limits of 

such left turn lanes as generally described and identified in Exhibit “D’ attached hereto. 

2.02 The Developer agrees to construct the improvements identified in Section 

2.0 1 above (the “Developer’s Improvements”) in accordance with detailed plans and 

2 



specifications approved by the City Engineer. No change in the construction plans shall be 

made by the Developer without the prior written approval of the City Engineer. The entire 

cost of the construction of the Developer’s Improvements shall be the responsibility and 

obligation of the Developer. 

2.03 The Developer shall contract with a qualified contractor to construct the 

Developer’s Improvements in accordance with the approved plans and specifications, 

except for the two-inch asphalt overlay, which shall be constructed as hereinafter provided. 

The City Engineer shall review all plans and cost estimates. The Developer shall be solely 

responsible for payment of the work as it is completed, and shall make all payments in a 

timely manner to the contractor, subcontractors, and other parties involved in the 

construction of the Developer’s Improvements. 

2.04 It is the intent of the parties that the City enter into an Interlocal Agreement 

with Fort Bend County (the “County”) under the terms of which, the County will, among 

other things, construct the two-inch asphalt overlay within the limits of the left turn lanes 

at Silver Stone Road and Park Thicket Lane. The Developer agrees to reimburse the City 

for all payments due to the County under such Interlocal Agreement for construction of 

such overlay within the limits of the left turn lanes. The City shall invoice the Developer 

for such payment and the Developer agrees to pay such invoice within thirty (30) days of 

receipt thereof. The City shall submit support documentation with such invoice. 

2.05 Any contractor retained by the Developer shall post with the City faithful 

performance, payment, and maintenance bonds for construction of the Developer’s 

Improvements to ensure completion. The bonds must be executed by a corporate surety 

and shall be in accordance with Chapter 2253, Texas Government Code. 

3 



2.06 The City Engineer shall periodically inspect the construction of the 

Developer’s Improvements in the same manner, and shall possess the same authority, as is 

provided during the construction of subdivision improvements, pursuant to the City of 

Rosenberg’s ordinances, as amended. 
I 

2.07 Upon completion of the Developer’s Improvements, the Developer shall 

convey such Improvements to the City, subject to its acceptance, and the City shall, 

thereafter, he responsible for the operation and maintenance of the Developer’s 

Improvements. The Developer warrants Developer’s Improvements or shall cause any 

construction contract warranty or warranties to be assigned to the City for a period of one 

(1) year after final completion of such Improvements. 

2.08 The Contractor that is awarded the contract to construct the Developer’s 

Improvements shall be required to cany Workers’ Compensation Insurance on its 

employees and public liability and property damage insurance on its equipment and 

employees. The public liability insurance shall be not less than five hundred thousand 

dollars ($500,000) per person and two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence, with 

property damage insurance of not less than five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000). In 

addition, the City shall be furnished with Certificates of Insurance, shall be named as an 

additional named insured on all such Certificates, and the City shall be notified within ten 

(10) calendar days of cancellation of any such insurance. 

2.09 The Developer agrees to protect, indemnify, and save the City harmless for 

and against all claims, demands, and causes of action of every kind and character arising in 

favor of any third party on account of, or resulting from, the performance of this 

4 



Agreement by the Developer or the Developer’s agents, representatives, employees, 

contractors, or subcontractors. 

2.10 The obligations set forth in Sections 2.01, 2.02, and 2.04 shall commence 

prior to the issuance of a City Infrastructure Permit for the construction of the internal 

roadways in The Trails at Seabourne Parke, Section 2 or The Trails at Seabourne Parke, 

Section 3. The City shall not accept future public water, sanitary sewer, paving, and 

drainage improvements within the Subdivision, nor shall be City issue any residential 

building permits within The Trails at Seabourne Parke, Section 2 or The Trails at 

Seabourne Parke, Section 3 until the Developer constructs and conveys to the City the 

improvements to J. Meyer Road required to be constructed by the Developer under the 

terms of this Agreement. 

3. 

City’s Obligations 

3.01 The City shall be responsible for the removal, repair, and improvement of 

any pavement failures in, and the two-inch asphalt overlay and striping of, J. Meyer Road 

from the west property line of the Subdivision east to the westerly transition point of the 

left turn lane at Silver Stone Lane, and between the easterly transition point of the left turn 

lane at Silver Stone Lane and the westerly transition point of the left turn lane at Park 

Thicket Lane. The City shall also be responsible for the two-inch asphalt overlay of the 

existing pavement in the center of the limits of the left turn lanes as set forth in Exhibits 

“ B  and “C” (the “City’s Improvements”). 

3.02 The City’s obligation to construct the City’s Improvements is contingent 

upon such work being performed by the County pursuant to an Interlocal Agreement 

5 



entered into between the City and the County. The City’s obligation to construct the City’s 

Improvements is further conditioned on the cost of such Improvements not exceeding 

forty-five thousand dollars ($45,000). 

3.03 Upon execution of this Agreement by all parties, the City shall not 

unreasonably withhold final plat approval and recordation of the final plats of The Trails at 

Seabourne Parke, Section 2 or The Trails at Seabourne Parke, Section 3, as long as said 

final plats are in accordance with the Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract 

between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, Brookline Development Co., and Elan 

Development, L.P., dated September 16, 2003, including all amendments thereto, and the 

City’s Ordinances governing the development of the Subdivision. 

3.04 Should the Developer not commence construction of the Developer’s 

Improvements within twelve (12) months from the execution date of this Agreement, and 

diligently pursue completion of such construction, the City shall no longer be ‘obligated to 

construct or fund the City’s Improvements as provided in Section 3.01 and Section 3.02 in 

the amount not to exceed $45,000, and the Developer shall assume all responsibilities and 

obligations to construct and fund, not only the Developer’s Improvements, but also the 

City’s Improvements. 

3.05 If the Developer fails to commence construction within the twelve (12) 

months as provided in Section 3.04, the City will keep the Interlocal Agreement with the 

County, as provided in Section 3.02, in effect for an additional twelve (12) months for the 

construction of  the improvements to J. Meyer Road as described within the Agreement. 

The Developer agrees to reimburse the City for all payments due to the County under such 

Interlocal Agreement for construction of  said improvements to J. Meyer Road from the 

6 



west property line of the Subdivision to a point east of its intersection with Park Thicket 

Lane. The City shall invoice the Developer for such payment and the Developer agrees to 

pay such invoice within thirty (30) days of receipt thereof. The City shall submit support 

documentation with such invoice. 

4. 

Miscellaneous Provisions 

4.01 This Agreement shall bind and benefit the respective parties hereto and their 

legal successors and shall not be assignable, in whole or in part, by any party without first 

obtaining written consent of the other parties. 

4.02 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, this Agreement shall be 

subject to change, amendment, or modification only in writing, and by the signatures and 

mutual consent of the parties. 

4.03 This Agreement shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties 

hereto and shall not be construed to confer any rights upon any third party. 

4.04 The failure of any party to insist in any one or more instances on the 

performance of any of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement, or to exercise 

any of its rights, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of such term, 

covenant, condition, or right with respect to further performance. 

4.05 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties related 

to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior agreements, whether oral or 

written, dealing with the subject matter of this Agreement. 

7 



4.06 The City does not waive any statutory or common law right to sovereign 

immunity by virtue of its execution of this Agreement. 

4.07 All exhibits attached to this Agreement are incorporated herein by reference 

and expressly made part of this Agreement as if copied verbatim. 

4.08 This Agreement shall be performable and enforceable in Fort Bend County, 

Texas, and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 

4.09 If any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, void or 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the terms and 

provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall not in any way 

be invalidated, impaired, or affected. 

4.10. Any notice provided or permitted to be given under this Agreement must be 

in writing and may be served by (i) depositing the same in the United States mail, 

addressed to the party to be notified, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt 

requested; or (ii) by delivering the same in person to such party; or (iii) by overnight or 

messenger delivery service that retains regular records of delivery and receipt; or (iv) by 

facsimile transmission; provided a copy of such notice is sent within one (1) day thereafter 

by another method provided above. The initial addresses of the parties for the purpose of 

notice under this Agreement shall be as follows: 

If to City: 

If to Obra: 

City of Rosenberg 
2110 Fourth Street 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 
Attn: 'City Manager 

Obra Homes 
14300 Northwest Freeway, Suite C-1 
Houston, Texas 77040 
Attn: David Rogers 

~ 

8 



I 
In Witness Whereof, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the --te first 

above written. 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 

CiqManager 

City Secretary 

OBRA H O M P  C. ,a Texas cdrporation 2 ;  
Name: 
Title: 

9 



LSECT I ON T H R E E  
lo8 L O T S  
"22. 9 A C .  

WERALL LMlOPLeiN OF THE 
T R M S  AT SEABOURNE PARKE 

CR' OF ROSENEERG 

9 7  L O T S  
* 19. 4 A C .  

DATE: AUGUST.2OOi 
Exhibit "A" 



EX I ST ING $ J. MEYER 40AD 

i 
80' EXISTING R.O.W. 

I 

2. HOT M I X  ASPHALT I T Y P . )  DEVELOPER RESPONSIBLE 
DEVELOPER SECTION INCLUDING FOR CENTER AND. EDGE 0 

PAVEMENT FAILURES I N  L I M I T S  BASE I T Y P . 1  
OF LEFT 1URN LANE ONLY 

REPAIRS TO CENTER AND EDGE 8 '  CEMENT TREATED 

8 '  L I M E  TREATED 
SUBGRADE ITYP. 

CROSS-SFCTION DEVELOPER SECTION 

PROPOSED TYP I C A L  SECT I ON J.MEYER ROAD 
LEFT T W  LlWL DwLl PROPOSED ROACCVAY MODIFICATIONS 

DATE: 9/7/07 PAR. C I TY SECT ION *. T. I. 

U A  eilginwring 6 Surveying. In= 
z?mahmi* Ra lupIIpIl 
-En r. 7 I S n E a  
-7- TIDo9m 

Exhibit " B  



I .- . . . . . .~ -- . . . ~. ~ .-. - .. .. . . . . . - . . - . . . . . . -  

SCHWL SE CTlON CITY S€CT ION L I M I T S  OF CITY SECTION L I M I T S  OF COUNTY SECTION ~ 

LEFT TURN LEFT TURN 
LANE LANE 

J. MEYER ROAD I 1  

r 
w w 
~ 

IL u 
w z 
LT 
3 

< 
Y 
Ln 

ID " 
I 

Ln 

LANE 

\F.B.C.M.U.D. NO. 147- 
DEVELOPER SECTION 
( INCLUDING REPAIRS OF FAILURES TO CENTER AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT) 

C I T Y  SECT ION 
(INCLUDING REPAIRS OF FAILURES TO CENTER AND EOGE OF PAVEMENT) 
(DEVELOPER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRS OF SUBGRADE WITHIN L I M I T S  
OF L E F T  TURN LANE) 

COUNTY SECTION 
.(INCLUDING REPAIRS OF FAILURES TO CENTER AND EOGE OF PAVEMENTI 

SCHOOL S E C T I O N  
( INCLUDING REPAIRS OF FAILURES TO CENTER AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT) 

't 
SCHEMAT I C  

J.MEYER ROAD 
ROADUAY MODIFICATION 

DATE: 9/7/07 PAR. 

Exhibit " 6  



NOTE THESE COSTS ARE PRELIMINARY ESTIMATES ONLY. RNAL COSTS WILL VARY UPON EXACT (IVWTTTIES. 

Exhibit " C  

2015 



e 

J, MEYER ROAD 
PROPDSED' WIDENING 

STRIPING LAYOUT 

- 
w "I_ 

,..=. 



r 
4 
I 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Ordinance No. 2014-11 – Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-11, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by adding “Klare Avenue, Koeblen Road, and Scott Road” to Section 28-160(a) of Article IV of Chapter 28 
thereof, as streets within the City upon which it is unlawful to operate a truck as defined in Section 28-159 
of the Code of Ordinances; providing for the installation of “No Truck” signs indicating the boundaries of 
the no truck designations along Klare Avenue, Koeblen Road and Scott Road; providing a penalty in an 
amount of not less than $1.00 nor more than $200.00 for each violation of any provision hereof; and 
providing for severability. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Ordinance No. 2014-11 
2. Code of Ordinances Excerpt – Chapter 28, Article IV, Sec. 28-159 
3. Location Map 

 
APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney LJL/rl 
[   ] City Engineer  
[X] Interim Police Chief 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Ordinance is being presented to City Council for consideration to add Klare Avenue, Koeblen Road 
and Scott Road to the list of streets through which it is unlawful to operate a truck. Section 28-159 of the 
Code of Ordinances defines the parameters of a “truck” and a copy is included in the packet for reference. 
The proposed Ordinance was prompted by complaints from residents along the affected streets and/or 
staff observing trucks routinely using the streets as short-cuts. Both Scott Road and Koeblen Road are not 
designed to accommodate heavy truck traffic on a regular basis. By allowing trucks to deviate from State 
maintained roadways that are designed and more suitable for heavy loads, both of the roads are 
sustaining excessive amounts of damage that will require repair by the City. In the case of Klare Avenue, 
in addition to not being designed to sustain heavy loads, the intersection at West Street is not wide enough 
to safely accommodate truck traffic that has no choice but to turn onto West Street. The Ordinance will 
provide the Police Department with the tool it needs to enforce the “No Truck” designations. A location 
map is included in the packet. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-11 as presented.   
 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-11 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY ADDING “KLARE AVENUE, 
KOEBLEN ROAD, AND SCOTT ROAD” TO SECTION 28-160(a) OF 
ARTICLE IV OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, AS STREETS WITHIN THE 
CITY UPON WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE A TRUCK AS 
DEFINED IN SECTION 28-159 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF “NO TRUCK” SIGNS 
INDICATING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE NO TRUCK DESIGNATIONS 
ALONG KLARE AVENUE, KOEBLEN ROAD, AND SCOTT ROAD; 
PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 
NOR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR EACH VIOLATION OF ANY 
PROVISION HEREOF; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.   

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by adding “Klare Avenue, Koeblen Road, and Scott Road” to Section 28-

160(a) of Article IV of Chapter 28 thereof to read as follows: 

“Sec. 28-160(a).  Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets - Generally.  
It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a truck as defined in 

section 28-159, above, through the following streets: 
* * * 

Klare Avenue, between Bamore Road and West Street 
 
Koeblen Road, between FM 2218 and the City Limit Line, a distance 
of approximately four-thousand, three-hundred and seventy (4,370) 
feet  
 
Scott Road, between US 90A and Spur 529 
 

* * *” 
 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 

placement of official traffic control devices giving notice of the "Trucks prohibited on 

certain streets – Generally” as described in Section 1 above. 

Section 3. Any person who shall fail to observe and comply with a duly posted 

traffic control device erected pursuant to this Ordinance, or who shall in any manner 



2 

violate any provision of this Ordinance, shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, 

upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more 

than $200.00. 

Section 4. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, 

provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any 

person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance 

as a whole or any part of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it 

would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of 

any such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or 

more parts. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the ______ day of 

_________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Lora Jean D. Lenzsch 
CITY ATTORNEY 



Sec. 28-159. Prohibiting trucks on designated streets. 
(a) 

It is unlawful for any person to operate a truck on any portion of a street 
where operation of a truck is prohibited under this section after notice has 
been given by the placement of appropriate traffic control devices.  

(b) 
For the purpose of this section "truck" means a motor vehicle which: 

(1) 
Has three (3) or more axles; 

(2) 
Is designed and maintained primarily for the transportation of material 
or property; and  

(3) 
Is used for the loading and unloading of such material or property. 

(c) 
It is a defense to prosecution under this section that the truck on the 
prohibited street:  

(1) 
Is going directly to or from a premises for the purpose of delivering or 
picking up merchandise or material and the truck could not access the 
premises without making use of the prohibited street;  

(2) 
Is owned by a governmental entity or is performing work under a 
contract with a governmental entity which requires it to be on the 
prohibited street;  

(3) 
Is owned by a public utility company or is performing work under a 
contract with a public utility company which requires it to be on the 
prohibited street;  

(4) 
Is a school bus on a designated route; 

(5) 
Is a truck on a designated detour; or 

(6) 
Is an emergency vehicle. 

(Ord. No. 2001-57, § 2, 4-2-02)  
 

reneel
Text Box
City of Rosenberg Code of Ordinances ExcerptChapter 28 - Traffic and VehiclesArticle IV - Vehicle Weight Limits 



!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!
!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!!!

Koeblen Rd
FM 2218 to the City Limits

Scott Rd
US 90A to Spur 529

Klare Ave
Bamore Rd to West St

N

J

1ST

G
F

K
H

4TH

L

R
P

O
M

BAMORE

E

6TH
8TH

LO
UIS

E

BAND

AIRPORT

BLUME

SCOTT

KLAUKE

WARD

J MEYER

WALSH

KOEBLEN

RA
DI

O

RICE

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL

KR
OE

SC
HE

JUNKER

ALAMO

REESE

WEHRING
STEHLE

BROOKS

READING

B F
 TE

RR
Y

STELLA

3RD

FAIRGROUNDS

LA
NE

SOUTHGATE
EASY

BRYAN

BERNIE
LEAMAN

RUDE

RYCHLIK

CALVIN

LORY

DAVID

BERNARD

MEBANE

S

ELIZABETH

MAZEN

MUEGGE

CEDAR

CHUPIK

SALADO SLOUGH

E

3RD

N

J

GG

M
L LL

F

K

M

G

P

KLAUKE

E

K

@A2218

@A1640

öõ529

£¤90A

SOUTHWEST FWY SOUTHWEST FWY

I

@A2218

¬«36
1 Inch = 2,000 Feet

1:24,000

Koeblen Rd from FM 2218 to the City Limits
Klare Ave from Bamore Rd to West St

Scott Rd from US 90A to Spur 529
City of Rosenberg, Texas

Scale:

or

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000
Feet

Streets of Interest
Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Farm-to-Market
Public Road
Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: February 25, 2014
Original Size: 11" x 17"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Streets\2014\KoeblenRd_ScottRd_KlareAve.mxd

Å

Û

N

S

EW



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Resolution No. R-1759 – FM 2977 16-Inch Waterline Extension 
Engineering Services Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1759, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Engineering Services Agreement for the engineering and 
surveying services for the FM 2977 16-inch Waterline Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage 
Tank, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount of $83,000.00. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

Fund 523 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1759 
2. Project Location Map 
3. FY2014 CIP Summary – FM 2977 Waterline Extension 
4. Resolution No. R-1693 – 09-17-13 
5. Resolution No. R-1482 – 05-01-12 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-13 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-01-12 

 
APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:  
  
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney  LJL/rl   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The FM 2977 16-inch Waterline Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank is included in the 
FY2014 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) plan approved by City Council on September 17, 2013 (Resolution 
No. R-1693, Project No. 21). This Project is also a part of the City’s approved Groundwater Reduction Plan 
(GRP); and is also necessary to maintain water pressure in compliance with Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) water system design criteria. The Project includes the construction of a 16-inch 
waterline along FM 2977 from Bryan Road to the Future Elevated Storage Tank site located directly behind Fire 
Station No. 3. This line will connect to existing 16-inch waterlines at both ends, forming a loop and will also 
cross under FM 2977 at Rohan Road where it will connect to an existing dead-end 12-inch waterline creating 
another loop. FY2014 Budget Fund 523 allocated sufficient funding for completion of the engineering services 
phase of the Project. Upon completion of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid 
award for the waterline construction would be placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and 
approval. Additional funding will also be required at the time the construction bid is awarded in order to fully fund 
the Project construction expenses. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1759, authorizing the City Manager to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Jones and Carter, Inc., for the engineering and surveying services for the FM 2977 16-
inch Waterline Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank, in the amount of $83,000.00.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1759 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE 
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE FM 2977 16-
INCH WATERLINE EXTENSION – BRYAN ROAD TO FUTURE 
ELEVATED STORAGE TANK, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $83,000.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute an Engineering Services Agreement (Agreement) for the 

engineering and surveying services for the FM 2977 16-inch Waterline Extension – 

Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank, by and between the City of Rosenberg, 

Texas, and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount of $83,000.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



JC JON E S & CAR T E R 1 N C.

ENGINEERS' PLANNERS' SURVEYORS
6415 Reading Road
Rosenberg, Texas 77471-5655

TEL 281 342 2033
FAX 281 232 9909

February 13,2014

ROSENBERG

SAN ANTONIO

THE WOODLANDS

BRYAN/COLLEGE STATION

AUSTIN

DALLAS

HOUSTON

BRENHAM

GREENSPOINT

Mr. Robert Gracia
City Manager
City of Rosenberg
Post Office Box 32
Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Texas Board ofProfessional Engineers Registration No. F-439

Re: Engineering Services Proposal
16-inch Waterline Extension - Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank
City ofRosenberg, Texas

Dear Mr. Gracia:

Jones & Carter, Inc. (the ENGINEER) appreciates the opportunity to present this proposal to the City of
Rosenberg (the CLlENT) for the civil engineering and land surveying services in connection with the 16
inch Waterline Extension from Bryan Road to the Future Elevated Storage Tank. The work specifically
includes the following (the PROJECT):

1. A 16-inch water line from the future location of an elevated storage tank adjacent to Fire Station
No.3, along Lark Lane, and then along F.M. Highway 2977 to Bryan Road.

2. A 12-inch water line from the intersection of Lark Lane and Meadow Lane, crossing F,M.
Highway 2977 and the NRG canal, and connecting to an existing 12-inch water line on Rohan
Road.

Based on our understanding of the PROJECT, the review and approval process, and the general
characteristics along the proposed alignments, we proposed the following scope of services and fee
proposal for your consideration.

Scope of Services - Basic Services

I. Surveying Services

A. Topographic Surveys - The ENGINEER will perform an on-the-ground topographic
survey to locate visible improvements with corresponding elevations and natural ground
elevations. Vertical control will be based on the NAVD 88 datum and the horizontal
control will be based on the NAD 83 datum. Both of these are consistent with the
existing City monumentation established in 2000. Using the survey data, we will
prepare topographic base maps of the PROJECT alignments showing surface and
locatable subsurface infrastructure with elevations. The field surveys will be
supplemented with existing records both from the ENGINEER'S files and the CLlENT'S
records.

Smart Engineering. Smart Solutions. 'M www.jonescarter.com

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1759



J r---I' JON E S & CAR T E R. I Nt. !.. ENGINEERS· PLANNERS· SURVEYORS
Texas Board ofProfessional Engineers Registration No. F-439

Mr. Robert Gracia
Page 2
February 13,2014

B. Parcel Boundary Surveys - Approximately four (4) easement parcels are anticipated to
be necessary for the PROJECT. The ENGINEER will conduct an on-the-ground
boundary verification of the parcels along the PROJECT route. For these easement
acquisitions, the ENGINEER will prepare the necessary parcel maps and metes and
bounds descriptions for the CLIENT. Any title commitments for the individual parcels
shall be provided to the ENGINEER by the CLIENT. The ENGINEER will provide the
CLIENT with a list of the property owners and addresses along with parcel maps and
metes and bounds descriptions as necessmy for the CLIENT to obtain the title
commitments.

C. Easement Parcel Plats and Descriptions - Once the title commitments are prepared, the
ENGINEER will submit to the CLIENT the final parcel maps and metes and bounds
descriptions necessary for the waterline easements. These documents will be used as
attachments to the appropriate legal documents prepared by the CLIENT for the granting
and recordation of the easements.

D. Construction Phase - The ENGINEER will provide construction staking and surveying
for Record Drawings.

II. Engineering Services

A. Preliminary Design Phase- The ENGINEER will discuss the PROJECT with the
CLIENT; arrange and coordinate surveys, conduct site investigations, and review existing
plans as required. We will prepare preliminary drawings showing the alignment of the
proposed water line extension along with preliminary construction costs. The
ENGINEER will develop an overall PROJECT schedule.

Upon completion of the Preliminary Design Phase, representing the 30% completion
stage, the ENGINEER will submit the preliminary drawings and preliminary construction
costs to the CLIENT for review and comments.

B. Final Design Phase- After completion of the Preliminary Design Phase, and when
authorized by the CLIENT, the ENGINEER will prepare final contract drawings,
specifications, contract documents, and cost estimates, and make submissions for
necessary approvals from applicable federal, state, and local agencies.

At 60% completion, the ENGINEER will submit drawings and cost estimates to the
CLIENT for review and comments. At 90% completion the ENGINEER will submit
drawings, specifications, and cost estimates to the CLIENT for final review and comment
before preparing the final contract drawings, specifications, contract documents, and cost
estimates.

The ENGINEER will prepare and submit the necessary applications for TxDOT permits
required for the PROJECT. These permits would allow the construction of the water line
crossing of F.M. Highway 2977.



.
J i JON E S & CAR T E R. INC

• ~ ENGINEERS'PLANNERS'SURVEYORS
Texas Board ofProfessional Engineers Registration No. F-439

Mr. Robert Gracia
Page 3
February 13,2014

C. Construction Phase - After completion of the Final Design Phase, and when authorized
by the CLIENT, the ENGINEER will assist the CLIENT in securing and analyzing bids,
recommend award of the construction contract, prepare construction contract documents
for execution, and issue the Notice to Proceed. The ENGINEER will consult with the
CLIENT during construction to interpret drawings and specifications, review shop
drawings, material and equipment tests, and review Contractor's pay estimates monthly.
The ENGINEER will provide a field project representative to observe construction
activities, on behalf of the CLIENT, and report on the compliance with respect to
accepted construction methods and the contract documents. The ENGINEER will
conduct final PROJECT inspections, recommend final acceptance of the PROJECT,
submit Record Drawings, and conduct a one-year PROJECT inspection before
recommending final acceptance of the PROJECT for maintenance by the CLIENT.

All work performed by ENGINEER which is either described in this paragraph or not included in the Basic
Services defined above shall constitute Additional Services. These shall include:

1. Travel and subsistence to points other than ENGINEER'S or CLIENT'S offices and
PROJECT site;

2. Revisions to substantially completed construction documents or approved preliminary
documents occasioned by changes in scope of work;

3. Soil borings (except as described in the Basic Services), soil, mill, shop, and laboratory tests;

4. Special reports or studies, property maps (except as described in the Basic Services), plats,
preparation of environmental statements, applications for permits or grants, pipeline
relocations, appearances before regulatory agencies, and required filing fees;

5. Services as an expert witness including preparation of engineering data and reports on behalf
of the CLIENT or in connection with litigation or other controversies, or in consultation with
CLIENT or attorneys;

6. Renderings, exhibits, or scale models;

7. Additional or extended services during construction made necessary by work damaged by fire
or other cause during construction; defective or neglected work of contractor; prolongation of
construction contract time by more than 20%, acceleration of work schedule involving
services beyond normal working hours; or default under construction contract due to
delinquency or insolvency;

8. Assistance in the negotiating of easements for the PROJECT;

9. Services after issuance of Certificate of Substantial Completion;



J r JON E S & CAR T E R, INC •
• ~ ENGINEERS' PLANNERS' SURVEYORS

Texas BoardofProfessional Engineers Registration No. F-439

Mr. Robert Gracia
Page 4
February 13,2014

10. Other services not otherwise included in the Agreement or not customarily furnished in
accordance with generally accepted engineering practice.

Proposed Fee

The Basic Services fee for the Scope of Services described herein is as follows:

1. Surveying Services $ 15,000.00

2. Engineering Services

a. Preliminary Design Phase -

b. Final Design Phase -

c. Construction Phase -

Total Lump Sum Fee -

Special Considerations

This proposal is based on the following special considerations:

$ 8,000.00

$ 35,000.00

$ 25,000.00

$ 83,000.00

1. Based upon previous experience, J&C does not anticipate the need for any traffic studies for the
proposed use, and therefore has based this proposal on the same. Should the city require a traffic
study, it may be furnished by J&C as an additional service to this contract.

2. Any review or permit fees associated with the project shall be paid by the Client, or if paid by
J&C, shall be considered as a reimbursable expense not included in any lump sum or not-to
exceed fees proposed.

3. Hourly Services shall be provided in accordance with the enclosed Schedule ofHourly Rates.

4. The proposed fees shall be considered in their entirety for the scope of services. Should you wish
to contract with us for only a portion of the work, we reserve the right to negotiate individual
scope items on their own merits.

5. This proposal shall be valid for sixty (60) days from this date and may be extended upon approval
by this office.

This letter proposal is a part of the attached Professional Services Agreement. The two documents shall
be considered together as the full Professional Services Agreement. Compensation for all items included
as Basic Services will be Lump Sum in accordance with Section II.B. of the attached Professional
Services Agreement. Compensation for all items included as Additional Services will be on an Hourly



J ~ JON E S & CAR T E R I Ne. !-. ENGINEERS-PLANNERS'SURVEYORS
Texas Board ojProfessional Engineers Registration No. F-439

Mr. Robert Gracia
Page 5
February 13,2014

basis plus Reimbursable Expenses in accordance with Section II.A. of the attached Professional Services
Agreement. As a part of the Agreement, attached as Exhibit "A" is our current Schedule of Hourly Rates,
and attached as Exhibit "B" is our Schedule of Reimbursable Expenses.

Thank you for allowing Jones & Carter, Inc. to be a part of this project. We look forward to continuing to
provide the quality of service and commitment the City expects from Jones & Carter, Inc. An executed
copy of this Professional Services Agreement will serve as our notice to proceed. Should you have any
questions, please call.

KHK/de
E:\EngineeringIProposals\Rosenberg 16 WL Proposal.doc

Enclosures



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
between

CITY OF ROSENBERG
and

JONES & CARTER, INC.

The CITY OF ROSENBERG, as CLIENT, engages JONES & CARTER, INC., as ENGINEER, to
perfonn professional services (the "work") that the CLIENT may request in connection with the 16-inch
Waterline Extension - Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank Project. All work shall be in
accordance with the conditions of this Agreement.

1. SERVICES: ENGINEER agrees to perform the professional services as requested by the
CLIENT in accordance with the conditions of this Agreement.

II. COMPENSATION: Compensation will be based on one or both of the methods defmed as
follows:

A. HOURLY SERVICES: Unless stated otherwise in the letter proposal, compensation
will be on the basis of ENGINEER'S current hourly rates, plus Reimbursable
Expenses, both defined as follows:

1. Hourly Rates: Charges for hourly services will be made in accordance with
the attached SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES. Hourly rates are subject to
annual revision in January of each year that this Agreement is in force.
CLIENT will be provided a schedule of rates for any services rendered
which are not included in the basic SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES.

2. Reimbursable Expenses: Expenses shall include transportation and
subsistence to points other than ENGINEER'S or CLIENT'S offices and
project site, cost of ENGINEER'S field office if required, reproduction,
computer services, subcontracts, surveying expenses, and similar items.
Reimbursable expenses are subject to annual revision in January of each
year that this Agreement is in force. Such expenses shall be reimbursed in.
accordance with the attached SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSABLE
EXPENSES.

B. LUMP SUM: CLIENT and ENGINEER may agree in a letter proposal or proposals
that certain services will be compensated on a lump sum basis.

m. PAYMENTS: ENGINEER will invoice CLIENT monthly for amounts currently due under
each proposal letter. CLIENT agrees to promptly pay ENGINEER at its office in Fort Bend
County, Texas, the full amount of each such invoice upon receipt. A charge of 0.75% per
month will be added to the unpaid balance of invoices not paid within 30 days after date of
invoice.



N. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: All documents, including original drawings, estimates,
specifications, field notes, and data are and shall remain the property of the ENGINEER.
CLIENT may, at its expense, obtain a set of reproducible record copies of drawings and
other documents, but agrees that CLIENT will use such copies solely in connection with the
project(s) covered by this Agreement and for no other purpose.

V. COST ESTIMATES: Cost Estimates prepared by the ENGlNEER represent its best
judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. It is recognized,
however, that the ENGINEER has no control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment;
over the Contractor's methods of determining bid prices; or over competitive bidding or
market conditions. Accordingly, the ENGINEER cannot and does not guarantee that bids
will not vary from any cost estimate prepared by ENGlNEER.

VI. lNSURANCE: ENGINEER agrees to maintain Workers' Compensation Insurance to cover
all of its own personnel engaged in performing services for CLIENT under this Agreement.

VII. LIABILITY LIMITATION: The ENGlNEER agrees to carry out and perform the services
herein agreed to in a professional and competent manner. The CLIENT agrees that the
ENGINEER shall not be liable for error, omission, or breach of warranty (either expressed or
implied) in its preparation of designs and drawings, preparation of surveys, designation and
selection of materials and equipment for the project, or the performance of any other servfces
in connection with any assignment for which specific authorization is given by the CLIENT
pursuant to Section I of this Agreement, except to the extent that ENGINEER fails to
exercise the usual degree of care and judgment of an ordinarily prudent engineer in the same
or similar circumstances and conditions.

VIII. TERMINATION

A. CONDITIONS OF TERMlNATION: This Agreement may be terminated without
cause at any time prior to completion of ENGINEER'S services either by CLIENT or
by ENGINEER, upon seven (7) days written notice to the other at the address of
record. Termination shall release each party from all obligations of this Agreement,
except as specified in paragraph VIII.B below.

B. COMPENSATION PAYABLE ON TERMINATION: On termination, by either
CLIENT or ENGINEER, CLIENT shall pay ENGINEER the full amount specified in
paragraph II with respect to amounts due on work completed through the date of
tennination.

IX. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: CLIENT and ENGINEER each binds itself, and its
partners, successors, executors, administrators, and assigns to the other party of this
Agreement and to partners, successors, executors, administrators, and assigns of such other
party in respect to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither CLIENT nor ENGINEER shall
assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in this Agreement without written consent of the other.
Nothing herein shall be construed as giving any rights or benefits hereunder to anyone other
than CLIENT and ENGlNEER.

-2-



X. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: This instrument contains the entire Agreement between CLIENT
and ENGINEER, except as additionally stated below:

A. All letter proposals describing scope of services and method of compensation that
are mutually agreed upon shall become part of this Agreement.

B. The amount of any excise, VAT, gross receipts, or sales tax that may be imposed
shall be added to the compensation as determined above.

XI. INVALIDATION AND MODIFICATIONS: If this Agreement is not executed by CLIENT
within 30 days of date tendered, it shall become invalid unless ENGINEER extends the time
in writing. This Agreement can be modified only by mutual written consent of both parties.

XII. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. Executed and effective
this day of , 2014.

CITY OF ROSENBERG
2110 4th Street
Rosenberg, Texas 77471

BY: _

DATE: _

ATTEST: _

Version 6-30-09
Hourly-Lump Sum
E:\EngineeringIProposals\Hamlett 16 inch WL Ext PSAdoc

-3-

DATE: _-=-Z-+/.:....>oo/6rlJ--L4 _
I

ATTEST: ---""-CC?-u~,,,,-----~=---=::---



JC JON E S & CAR T E R, INC,

ENGINEERS' PLANNERS' SURVEYORS
6415 Reading Road
Rosenberg, Texas 77471-5655

ROSENBERG

SAN ANTONIO

THE WOODLANDS

BRYAN/COLLEGE STATION

TEL 281 342 2033
FAX 281 232 9909

AUSTIN

DALLAS

HOUSTON

BRENHAM

GREENSPOINT

Texas Board ofProfessional Engineers Registration No, F-439
SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES

Effective January 2014 - Subject to Annual Revision in January 2015

ENGINEERING PERSONNEL SURVEYING PERSONNEL

Engineer I $84 4-Man Field Crew $155

Engineer II $89 3-Man Field Crew $145

Engineer III $100 2-Man Field Crew $125

Engineer IV $110 4-Man Field Crew wlRobotic Survey System $180

Engineer V $120 3-Man Field Crew wlRobotic Survey System $170

Engineer VI $135 2-Man Field Crew wlRobotic Survey System $150

Engineer VII $155 I-Man Field Crew wlRobotic Survey System $125

Sr, Project Engineer $170 4-Man Field Crew w/GPS System $210

Sr. Project Manager $190 3-Man Field Crew w/GPS System $200

Division Manager $200 2-Man Field Crew w/GPS System $170

Regional Manager $225 I-Man Field Crew w/GPS System $150

Corporate Manager $250 Survey Tecbnician I $55

Survey Technician II $70

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING PERSONNEL Survey Tecbnician III $90

Electrical Engineer I $90 Project Surveyor I $67

Electrical Engineer II $100 Project Surveyor][ $80

Electrical Engineer III $110 Project Surveyor III $92

Electrical Engineering IV $120 Project Surveyor IV $108

Electrical Engineer V $130 Chief of Survey Crews $98

Electrical Engineer VI $135 Registered Prof Land Surveyor $135

Electrical Engineer VII $155 Survey Manager $150

Sr. Electrical Project Engineer $170

Sr. Electrical Project Manager $190 DESIGNERSIDRAFTING PERSONNEL

CAD Operator I $43

CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL (Includes Mileage) CAD Operator II $50

Project Representative I $53 CAD Operator 1U $60

Project Representative II $60 CAD Operator IV $70

Project Representative III $70 CAD Operator V $84

Project Representative IV $80 CAD Manager $92

Project Representative Coordinator $85 Designer I $84

Construction Engineer I $84 Designer II $94

Construction Engineer II $89 Designer III $100

Construction Engineer III $100 Designer IV $108

Construction Engineer IV $110 Designer V $115

Construction Engineer V $120 GIS Operator I $55

Construction Engineer VI $135 GIS Operator II $75

Construction Manager $170 GIS Operator III $90

GIS Operator IV $100

OFFICE PERSONNEL Computer Tech $60

Office Assistant $35 Computer Manager $100

Engineer's Assistant I $45

Engineer's Assistant II $60 PLANNING PERSONNEL

Admin I $40 Planner I $70

Admin II $50 Planner II $85

Admin III $60 Planner ill $100

Contract Coordinator $60 Planner IV $120

Bookkeeper $75

StaffAssistant $75 JC2014FinalStandard

ChiefAccountant $100 revised 12/31/13

Smart Engineering. Smart Solutions.™ www.jonescarter.com



JC JON E S & CAR T E R INC.

ENGINEERS· PLANNERS-SURVEYORS
6415 Reading Road
Rosenberg, Texas 77471-5655

ROSENBERG

SAN ANTONIO

THE WOODLANDS

BRYAN/COLLEGE STATION

TEL 2813422033
FAX 281 232 9909

AUSTIN

DALLAS

HOUSTON

BRENHAM

GREENSPOINT

Texas Board ofProfessional Engineers Registration No. F-439

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
Effective January 2014

Subject to Annual Revision in January 2015

$0. 15/minute/person
$0.50/minute/person
$0.65/minute/person

$5.00/sheet (plus above sq. ft. cost)

$1.00/each

$0.55/mile

1.

2.

3.

4.

Reproduction performed in office

Size
8W' x 11" (single-sided)
8W' x 11" (double-sided)
8Yz" x 14"
II" x 17"

Large Document Prints/Plots
Translucent Bond
Color Bond
Photographic Bond
Vellum
Mylar (4 mil)

Aerial Backgrounds
All sizes

Facsimiles sent:

Transportation (mileage):

Audio/Video Conferencing
a. Audio Conferencing
b. Video Conferencing
c. Audio/Video Conferencing

Black & White
$0.05/page
$0.15/page
$0.15/page
$0.20/page

Black & White
$0.30/sq ft
$0.35/sq ft
$4.00/sq ft
$1.00/sq ft
$2.00/sq ft

Color
$ .50/page
$ 1.00/page
$ .75/page
$ 1.00/page

Color
$ 4.00/sq ft
$ 5.00/sq ft
$ 8.00/sq ft

N/A
N/A

5. Subcontracts and aU other outside expenses and fees: Actual cost plus 10% service charge

6. Surveying Expenses
a. Crew Rates: Includes time charged portal to portal and the first 120 miles of

transportation and standard survey equipment
b. Special Rental Equipment: Actual cost plus 10%
c. Stakes: Cost plus 10% service charge where an excessive number of wooden stakes or

any special stakes are required
d. Iron Rods and Pipes: Cost plus 10%
e. All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV): $150/day
f. Overnight Stays: $190/night
g. Overtime Rates: Jobs requiring work on weekends or holidays billed at 1.5 times the

standard rate
h. Sales Tax: To be paid on boundary-related services.
i. Deliveries, abstracting services, outside reproduction costs, and other reimbursable

expenses charged at cost plus 10%

Final 2013
Standard

Smart Engineering. Smart Solutions.'M www.jonescarter.com



!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

Fire Station No. 3
Proposed
Elevated Water Tank

LARK

12"

16"

16"

ROHAN

RAVEN

MEADOW

TORI

BRYAN

CARDINAL

HELEN

AUGUST GREEN

FM 2977

MINONITE

12''

16'' 1 Inch = 300 Feet

1:3,600

Proposed 16-inch Waterline Extension
Bryan Rd to Proposed Elevated Storage Tank

City of Rosenberg, Texas

Scale:

or

0 500 1,000
Feet

Proposed 16-inch Waterline
Proposed 12-inch Waterline
Existing Waterlines
Farm-to-Market
Public Road
Fire Station No. 3
Proposed Elevated Water Tank
Rosenberg City Limits

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: February 25, 2014
Original Size: 11" x 17"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Utilities\2014\ProposedWaterLine_FM2977.mxd

Å

ÛN

S
E

W

The 2012 Aerial Imagery Data is the sole property of Houston-Galveston
Area Council, which reserves all rights thereto.  Use or reproduction of
this data is strictly prohibited absent written consent from the Houston-
Galveston Area Council.



Project No. 21

WaterlWastewater Fund Projects Summary

Project Title:

Project Number:

Bid Award:

Department:

Staff:

Cost Estimate:

FM 2977 Water Line Extension

N/A

N/A

Water/Wastewater

Assistant City Manager
City Engineer

$700,000

Proposed Funding:

Council Approval Date:

Election District:

FM 2977 Water Improvement Fund #523
Impact Fees -Updated Plan

N/A

District 4

$425,000
TBD

Project Summary: Construct a sixteen (16) inch water line to complete a loop that will
connect the water line along Reading Road to the water line along
Bryan Road. The water line loop will also connect the proposed
elevated storage tank that will be constructed next to Fire Station No.
3. This water line extension is part of the City's GRP and should be
completed in 2014.

Phase One was installed by MUD No. 144 in 2013 as part of the
property purchase for Fire Station No.3. Engineering services are
scheduled in FY2014 and construction in FY2015.

)

Supporting Documentation: N/ A





reneel
Rectangle





reneel
Rectangle





reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
March 04, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Resolution No. R-1760 – LCISD Security Services Contract Amendment 2 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1760, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, Amendment 2 to: Security Services Contract between Lamar Consolidated 
Independent School District and the City, for police services provided by Rosenberg Police Officers. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1760 
2. Resolution No. R-1689 – 08-20-13 
3. Resolution No. R-1536 – 08-21-12 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-13 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-21-12 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Dallis Warren 
Interim Chief of Police 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney  LJL/dw   
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Human Resources Director 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District (LCISD) finds that the continual presence of police 
officers on LCISD property and/or campuses is beneficial and desirable; therefore LCISD had previously 
determined to enter into a Security Services Contract (Contract) for such services. 
 
LCISD is recommending that the original Contract be amended to accommodate an additional Rosenberg officer 
to perform secure courier services for LCISD. Amendment 2, attached to Resolution No. R-1760 as Exhibit “A”, 
will increase the total number of officers from ten (10) to eleven (11), and contains provisions for the additional 
secure courier services.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1760, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute 
Amendment 2 to: Security Services Contract between Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 
and City of Rosenberg, Texas, for police services. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1760 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
AMENDMENT 2 TO: SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 
THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, FOR POLICE SERVICES 
PROVIDED BY ROSENBERG POLICE OFFICERS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

Mayor to execute Amendment 2 to: Security Services Contract between Lamar 

Consolidated Independent School District and the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for police 

services provided by Rosenberg Police Officers. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Amendment 2 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



AMENDMENT 2 TO:
SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT

BETWEEN
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

&
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into by and between the Lamar Consolidated Independent
School District, hereinafter referred to as "LCISD," and the City of Rosenberg, Texas, hereinafter
referred to as "Rosenberg," and in this regard, the parties hereto mutually agree to the terms outlined
below.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, LCISD finds that the continued presence of police officers on LCISD property and/or
campuses is beneficial and desirable; and

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of these premises, LCISD and Rosenberg do hereby
stipulate and agree to the following changes in terms:

1. LCISD and Rosenberg mutually agree that the terms and provisions of the original agreement executed

by a representative of Lamar Consolidated Independent School District on the nnd day of March 2012

renew automatically for a term of one year ending on August 31,2014. Three additional one-year

renewals remain upon mutual agreement ofthe parties.

2. Item 4 is amended to read: In consideration for LCISD prOViding the equipment and cash consideration

as herein specified, Rosenberg, through its Chief of Police, shall designate eleven (11) officers to be

"primary responsible officers for LCISD." Said officers shall be fully qualified as police officers in the

State of Texas and shall primarily be directed by the Chief of Police and other officers of the police force

of Rosenberg to patrol and provide a police presence on such properties and campuses owned by LClSD,

including without limitation, all LCISD schools.

3. Item 10 is inserted to read: In consideration for LCISD prOViding the equipment and cash consideration

as herein specified, Rosenberg, through its Chief of Police, shall add "Secure Courier Services" for LCISD

to the duties assigned to the School Resource Division and to ensure the secure transport of currency

between LCISD campuses, buildings, and financial institutions. The performance ofthe service will also

require the addition of one (1) fully-equipped Police vehicle, specifically a Chevrolet Tahoe. The new

vehicle and the existing Chevrolet Tahoe already in the LCISD fleet will require the installation of a safe

in the rear area of both vehicles to secure transported contents. LCISD will purchase these safes, and

the City of Rosenberg agrees to install them in both vehicles at no cost to the District. Officers assigned

to these vehicles will perform the Courier Services as part of their primary duties, in addition to serving

as Roving Units that can respond to calls for Police Service District-wide, and prOVide support as needed

to Campus Officers.

WITNESS OUR HANDS:

161

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1760



By:

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

~~
Dr. Thomas Randle, Superintendent

Attest: ~a. 1\0..-0 \lOrQ~
Secretary

CITY OF ROSENBERG

By:
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor

Attest: _
Secretary

162

















reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 7 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 8 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 03-04-14
	-- Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to 2014 FISH-tastic Volunteers
	-- Presentation of Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 02-04-14

	B - Surplus Property Item List Consideration
	City of Rosenberg Auction List No. 5 - 03-04-14

	C - Resolution No. R-1765 - Terminate General Services Contract for Street Sweeping Services
	Resolution No. R-1765
	General Services Contract
	Resolution No. R-1722 - 11-19-13
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 02-25-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-19-13

	D - Resolution No. R-1764 - Proposed Property Sale to Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church
	Resolution No. R-1764
	Ordinance No. 2014-06 - 02-04-14
	Flores Correspondence - 07-17-13
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 02-04-14

	E - Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church
	Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-23-13

	F - Ordinance No. 2014-12 - Alcohol Consumption at Permitted Special Events in Rosenberg Downtown Area
	Ordinance No. 2014-12 - Redlined
	Ordinance No. 2014-12
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 02-25-14

	2 - Presentation of Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
	3 - Resolution No. R-1762 - Utility Agreement Assignment - Fort Bend County MUD No. 147
	Resolution No. R-1762
	Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract - 09-16-03
	Assignment of Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract - 03-04-05
	Road Improvement Agreement - 11-27-07

	4 - Ordinance No. 2014-11 - Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets
	Ordinance No. 2014-11
	Code of Ordinances Excerpt - Chapter 28, Article IV, Sec. 28-159
	Location Map

	5 - Resolution No. R-1759 - FM 2977 16-Inch Waterline Extension Engineering Services Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1759
	Project Location Map
	FY2014 CIP Summary - FM 2977 Waterline Extension
	Resolution No. R-1693 - 09-17-13
	Resolution No. R-1482 - 05-01-12
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-17-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-01-12

	6 - Resolution No. R-1760 - LCISD Security Services Contract Amendment 2
	Resolution No. R-1760
	Resolution No. R-1689 - 08-20-13
	Resolution No. R-1536 - 08-21-12
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-21-12

	7 - Announcements
	8 - Adjournment



